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VISION
Value addition for our stakeholders through enhanced business activity and emphasis 
on Better Risk Identification and Management as opposed to Risk Avoidance.

MISSION
To build Escorts Investment Bank Limited into an elite institute comparable with, if 
not better than, any top quality local or foreign financial institution, in terms of a 
progressive corporate culture and an autonomous, committed and dedicated Executive 
Management with 

An Eye On The Future.

CORE VALUES
Integrity	 Honesty

Continuous Innovation	 Commitment to Customers	
	

WHO WE ARE?
• 	 Escorts Investment Bank Limited (EIBL) is a Non-Banking Financial Institution with 

valid IFS license. It was registered and incorporated in Pakistan on 15th May 1995.

• 	 EIBL is regulated and supervised by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 
and is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

• 	 In the year 2018, sponsorship and management control was taken over by Bahria 
Town (Private) Limited from the outgoing sponsors.

• 	 EIBL focuses primarily on lending business including House Finance, Corporate 
Finance & Micro Finance.



BRANCH 
NETWORK

Bahria Town, Karachi: 
Bahria Town, Head Office, Bahria Town 
Super Highway. 
Tel: (92-21) 38651556-57

Tariq Road, Karachi: 
Tariq Road, 2nd Floor, Bahria Town Tower, 
PECHS, Karachi.
Tel: (92-21) 3437218-20

Bahira Enclave: 
Bahria Enclave Head Office Sector-J, 
Phase-2 Islamabad. 

Bahira Rawalpindi:
Bahria Town, Head Office, Phase VIII, 
Rawalpindi. 
Tel: (92-51) 5426528-30

Head Office:
Alfalah Building, 1st Floor, Sector-B,
Bahria Town, Mohlanwal, Lahore-Pakistan.
Tel: (92-42) 35341845-6

Raiwind: 
Railway Road, Raiwind City, Tehsil & District Lahore. 
Tel: (92-42) 35390501-03 

Bahria Orchard: 
Bahria Town, Corporate Office, Bahria 
Orchard, Raiwind Road.
Tel: (92-42) 35451300 

Ellahabad: 
Tufail Plaza Near PSO Pump, Chunian 
Road, District Kasur. 
Tel (92-49) 4751251-53 

Hafizabad: 
Gujranwala Road, Opposite Admore 
Petrol Pump, Tehsil & District Hafizabad. 
Tel (92-547) 583312-14

Nankana Sahib: 
Haider Plaza B-II-IS-II, Malji Road, 
Tehsil & District Nankana Sahib. 
Tel (92-562) 876710-12 

Sambrial: 
Near Makki Masjid, Mohala Naik Pura, 
Wazirabad Road, District Sialkot, 
Sambrial. 
Tel (92-52) 6524930-32 

Gojra: 
P-156 Eidgah Road, District 
Toba Tek Singh, Gojra. 
Tel (92-46) 3512130-32 

Sheikhupura: 
Opposite New Sabazimandi, Lahore 
Road, Sheikhupura. 
Tel: (92-056) 3792049-50
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Ms. Zainab Malik
(Chairperson)

Mr. Naveed Amin
(Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Karim Hatim
Syed Aamir Ahsan
Syed Tahir Nawazish
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi
Khawaja Nadeem Abbas

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Karim Hatim .................................... (Chairman)
Ms. Zainab Malik .....................................(Member)
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi ............................(Member)
Syed Aamir Ahsan.....................................(Member)

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION (HRR)
COMMITTEE
Syed Aamir Ahsan .................................. (Chairman)
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi.............................(Member)
Khawaja Nadeem Abbas...........................(Member)
Mr. Naveed Amin......................................(Member)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. Muhammad Usman Khalid, ACA

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Ajwad Ali

EXTERNAL AUDITORS
Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co.
Chartered Accountants

INTERNAL AUDITORS & TAX CONSULTANTS
Riaz Ahmad and Company
Chartered Accountants

LEGAL ADVISOR
Mandviwalla & Zafar
Advocates

SHARE REGISTRAR
Hameed Majeed Associates Private Limited

BANKERS TO THE COMPANY
Bank Alfalah Limited
MCB Bank Limited 
Sindh Bank Limited
United Bank Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE
Alfalah Building, 1st Floor, Sector-B,
Bahria Town, Mohlanwal Lahore
Tel: (92-42) 35341845-6
www.escortsbank.net
info@escortsbank.net
UAN: 042 111 003 425 
Toll Free: 0800 03425 

CORPORATE 
INFORMATION



06



07



08

CREDIT 
RATING

ENTITY RATINGS BY PACRA

Long Term: A-
Short Term: A2

RATING DEFINITION

LONG TERM RATING

A- denotes a high credit quality with lower expectation 
of credit risk. It indicates very strong capacity to timely 
honour its financial commitments. 

SHORT TERM RATING

A2: denotes satisfactory capacity of your Company for 
timely payment.

BB LONG TERM RATING B SHORT TERM RATING

A- LONG TERM RATING A2 SHORT TERM RATING

BEFORE ACQUISITION
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ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1.	 To confirm the minutes of the last Extraordinary General Meeting held on January 09, 2020.

2.	 To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 
2020 together with the Auditor’s Report, Directors’ Report and Chairperson’s Review Report thereon;

3.	 To appoint External Auditors for the year ending June 30, 2021 and fix their remuneration. The Board of 
Directors on the recommendation of Audit Committee has recommended the appointment of auditors, 
M/s. Crowe Hussain Chaudhury and Company Chartered Accountants who being eligible have offered 
themselves for the appointment.

OTHER BUSINESS:

4.	 To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

			  BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

	 Lahore:	 AJWAD ALI 
	 October 07, 2020	 Company Secretary 
		

NOTES: 
 
1.	 The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2020 to October 28, 2020 

(both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of Company’s Share Registrar M/s Hameed 
Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited, HM House, 7 – Bank Square, Lahore, by close of business on Wednesday, 
October 21, 2020, will be considered in time, to entitle the transferees to attend and vote at the AGM.

2.	 All members are entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting. A member entitled to attend and vote may 
appoint another member as his / her proxy to attend and vote in his / her behalf. Proxies in order to be 
effective must be received by the Company at the registered office not less than forty eight (48) hours 
before the time of holding meeting.

3.	 An instrument of proxy applicable for the Meeting is being provided with the notice sent to the members. 
Further copies of the instrument may be obtained from the registered office of the Company during normal 

Notice is hereby served to all the Members of the Company that the 25th Annual General 
Meeting of the Members of ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED (“Company”) will be 
held on Wednesday October 28, 2020 at 09:30 a.m. at Bahria Grand Hotel & Resort 
situated at Canal Bank Road, Executive Lodges, Sector-B, Bahria Town, Lahore, to 
transact the following business:

NOTICE FOR CALLING OF ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING
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office hours. The proxy form can also be downloaded from the Company’s website: www.escortsbank.net

4.	 The members are requested to submit a copy of their Computerised National Identity Card (CNIC), if not 
already provided and immediately notify changes if any, in their addresses to our Share Registrar Hameed 
Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited.

5.	 CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the below mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular 1, 
dated 26 January 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

A.	 For attending the meeting:

i)	 In case of corporate entity, the board of directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen 
signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the 
meeting.

ii)	 In case of individuals, the account holder or sub account holder and/or the person whose securities are 
in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate 
his/her identity by showing his/her CNIC or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

B.	 For appointing proxies:

i)	 In case of individuals, the account holder or sub account holder and/or the person whose securities are 
in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the 
proxy form as per the above requirement.

ii)	 The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be 
mentioned on the proxy form.

iii)	 Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with 
the proxy form.

iv)	 The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

v)	 In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen 
signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the proxy form to the 
Company.

Placement of Financial Statements

The Company has placed the Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2020 along with 
Auditor’s Report, Directors’ Report and Chairperson’s Review Report thereon on its website: www.escortsbank.net 

Circulation of Annual Reports through Digital Storage

Pursuant to the SECP’s notification SRO 470(I) / 2016 dated 31st May, 2016 the Members of Escorts Investment Bank 
Limited during the Company’s 24th Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2019, had accorded their consent 
for transmission of Annual Reports including Audited Annual Financial Statements and other information contained 
therein of the Company through CD/DVD/USB instead of transmitting the same in hard copies. The shareholders 
who wish to receive hard copies of the aforesaid documents may send to the Company Secretary / Share registrar, 
the standard request form available on the Company’s website www.escortsbank.net and the Company will provide 
the aforesaid documents to the shareholders on demand, free of cost, within one week of such demand.

Circulation of Accounts via Email
 
In pursuance of the directions given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide SRO 787 
(I)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, those shareholders who desire to receive Annual Financial Statements in future 
through email instead of receiving the same by post are advised to give their formal consent along with their valid 
email address on a standard request form which is available at the Company’s website i.e. www.escortsbank.net and 
send the form, duly signed by the shareholder, along with copy of his/her CNIC to the Company’s Share Registrar M/s 
Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt.) Limited.
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The prime objective of your Company is to build a top quality 
financial institution in terms of progressive corporate culture 
while adding value for our stakeholders, employees and 
customers. The Company has always been conscious about 
its responsibility towards well-being and uplift of masses 
especially the low-income strata.

We have adopted multi-pronged approach where lot of efforts 
have been made in developing top line finance institution 
like, persistent increase of branch network, digitalization of 
processes for swift responses, nurturing human resource, 
laying infrastructure including both IT and other. 

The year 2019-20 started with increasing trend in discount rates 
and Company have capitalized the momentum via placement 
of surplus funds at highier interest returns. At beginning, we 
continued expansion of our branch network and has enhanced 
the Company’s presence through start of underwriting new 
business. The expanded branch structure and initiative of 
Government of Pakistan towards construction sector have 
laid the strong basis to capture the market (House finance and 
Micro finance) and we succeeded in it, Alhamdulillah. 

However, in January 2020, world witnessed un-precedent 
outbreak of pandemic (COVID-19) in China which ultimately 
spread over the globe and no economy left un-affected. By 
grace of Almighty Allah, Pakistan remained least affected due 
to timely remedial measures adopted by our Government 
machinery. But, it dented the bottom line targets of companies 
in Pakistan massively especially financial sector. 

In light of dynamic challenges including COVID-19, Company 
has strengthened its credit and risk policies and continued to 
book business with more caution. Financial sector remained 
a risk-based industry and we will remain prudent in our 
management and pricing of risk. At the same time, we are well 
placed to take advantage of the opportunities that will arise 
in future.

I would like to place here my sincere gratitude to my fellow 
board members, consultants and team, who devoted their 
valuable time in the development, monitoring and reviewing of 
the policies and business model to ensure business operations 
are running smoothly. I am confident that the Company will 
continue to grow in future and by the God will, will become 
a leading institution in NBFC sector provided a playing field is 
given to us by the regulators.

Regards and Thanks!

CHAIRPERSON’S 
MESSAGE

Zainab Malik
Chairperson
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PROFILE OF 
DIRECTORS

MR. NAVEED AMIN
CEO/ Director

Mr. Naveed Amin is a Fellow Member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and is serving as 
the Chief Executive/ Directors of Escorts Investment Bank Limited. He has served in Non-Banking Finance 
Companies (NBFCs) and manufacturing industries for over 22 years in key positions. He has served as 
member of Board of Directors in Investment Banks and Leasing Companies (NBFC), Central Depository 
Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) and Natioanl Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL). Presently 
he is on the board of First IBL Modaraba as an Independent Director and holds the position of Chairman 
Audit Committee.

MS. ZAINAB MALIK
Chairperson

Ms. Zainab Malik is serving as Director in Niche Lifestyle (Private) Limited since 2019. She has been a 
Director in Brand Central (Private) Limited for the last 7 years. She has also remained Sole Proprietor of 
Niche Digital Media & Cine Gold during the years 2011-2019. She was also Brand Head at Faraz Manan 
for the Years 2017 and 2018. Miss Zainab holds a Master’s in Economics from Karachi University and has 
profound experience in business managment.



MR. KARIM HATIM
Independent Director

SYED AAMIR AHSAN
Independent Director

SYED TAHIR NAWAZISH
Director

MR. TAHIR SAEED EFFENDI
Director

KHAWAJA NADEEM ABBAS 
Director

Mr. Karim Hatim is an Independent Director on the Board of Directors of 
Escorts Investment Bank Limited. Mr. Karim formerly served as group Head 
Advisory & Strategic Investment Group of Pak Brunie and currently serving 
as Chief Executive Officer of Awal Modaraba. He is a Fellow Member of the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan with twenty years of post 
qualification experience of working in Non- Banking Finance Companies and 
Development Finance Institutions. Area of specialization include development 
and implementation of business strategies, turnaround of companies with 
emphasis on revival of sick units, recovery and restructuring of infected 
portfolios, corporate finance, treasury, financial and credit appraisal.

He is a graduate from the University of South Florida and holds a CPA from 
the University of Illinois, USA. He has a rich professional experience of over 
35 years, with 26 year in fertilizer business. He served With Engro Chemical 
Pakistan from 1993 till 2002 at various key positions. He has extensive 
experience in managing finances, investor relations and audit. He is serving 
as Independent Director at Escorts Investment Bank Limited.

Mr. Tahir Nawazish is currently serving as Chairman, Board of Directors at 
Central Power Generation Company, Guddo ( GENCO II) and as director for 
GENCO Holding Private Limited, since 2016. He has also remained Chairman, 
Board of Directors at First Fidelity Leasing Modaraba for the past 13 years. He 
also served as Senior Industry Consultant for Teradata Corporation Limited 
for the period 2010-2018. He holds an MBA from Karachi University. He is 
currently serving as Director of Escorts Investment Bank Limited.

Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi is serving as a Director in Escorts Investment Bank 
Limited and has over 30 years broad- based professional experience in the 
financial services sector. He is a Fellow Member of Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan and a Fellow Member of the Institute of Bankers 
and Institute Chartered Managers. 

Khawaja Nadeem Abbas is an Associate Member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and 
is vastly experienced in the fields of financial services and corporate affairs. He has also worked in Saudi 
Arabia at key financial positions in oil and gas companies and heavy machinery manufacturers. He is serving 
as the Director of Escorts Investment Bank Limited.
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DIRECTOR’S
REPORT 
The Board of Directors of Escorts Investment Bank 
Limited (“Company”) are pleased to present the 
Annual Report together with the Audited Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended 
June 30, 2020 and independent auditor’s report 
thereon.

ECONOMY REVIEW

Mixed performance during the FY 2020 was 
witnessed despite of certain tough economic 
decisions taken by the Government. However, 
the unpredicted attack of COVID – 19, in March 
2020, globally changed the economic and social 
dynamics in Pakistan; it results into stoppage of 
business activities, lockdowns to control the further 
damages and this would have far reaching impacts 
on economy. 

Pandemic has brought multifaceted challenges for 
Pakistan to preserve and improve the fundamentals 
of economy. However, economy has witnessed 
a contraction in economic activity resulting into 
negative growth of 0.59 percent in services sector 
only.

Although, initiatives and reform measures to 
support the Pakistan’s economy have resulted 
into certain positive indicators of macro-economy 
which was further supplemented by debt relief 
initiative taken by G-20 countries, but the economic 
growth is mainly dependent upon the complete 
eradication of this pandemic. The economic cycle 
has started to regain its momentum and the 
business activities almost normalized, however the 
coming 5-6 months are very crucial with regard to 
probable next wave of COVID -19.

BUSINESS AND OPERATION REVIEW

The financial sector continues to witness the 
ramifications originating from the uncertain socio-
economic conditions. Financial year 2019-20 was 
the Corona year which hampered the economic 
activities and hindered the Company’s journey 
towards achievement of profitability. Though it 
did not affect existing portfolio of your Company 
but have deeply dented and restricted Company’s 
ability to book new business. The markup 
income on investments of companies decreased 
significantly due to decrease in discount rate and so 

is the scenario with your Company. It goes without 
saying that Your Company would have achieved 
its objectives and profitability had this pandemic 
situation not surfaced.

However, over all year was good in terms of multiple 
factors which include increased footprint of the 
Company by establishing new branches, increased 
customer demand in microfinance and house 
finance and efficient management of business 
portfolios. The cash loss of the Company further 
curtailed and reported to Rs.14.775 million as 
compared to Rs. 36.982 million in the corresponding 
financial year despite of the lockdown situation in 
the last quarter of the year.

Microfinance Business

Financial year 2019-2020 of the Company was the 
good year for the microfinance lending business and 
remain unaffected due to COVID-19, it slow down 
due to smart lockdown and closure of businesses 
except essential business. However, a good size 
of portfolio was developed, witness expansion 
in microfinance branches (before COVID -19) and 
increase in portfolio. At present, Company have 
Eight (08) specific microfinance branches, while 
same was four (4) as on June 30, 2019. Management 
intention to increase the outreach of the branch 
network in the coming year is temporarily halted 
and adopted the wait and watch policy for the post 
COVID-19 effect. 

House Finance

The year under review was the productive 
year with relation to house finance business, 
the resolution of Bahria Town Karachi case, 
government encouragement for house financing 
and reduction of the policy rates were the major 
factors that contributed in the growth of house 
finance business. No negative impact of COVID-19 
was noticed during the year and in subsequent 
period, except it temporarily hampers the growth 
of the house finance business due to the lock down 
period. The Company is expecting a sizeable growth 
in the coming year, mainly due to brand recognition 
and reduction in policy rates. The Company has 
also engaged in the other financing activities to 
cater the working capital need of entities.  
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Right Issue 

Further, during the year under review the Company 
has completed the transaction of its right share 
issue as approved by the members of the Company, 
wherein 207 shares were offered / allocated against 
each 100 shares and injected share capital of Rs.915 
million, further by the completing the transaction 
the paid up share capital has enhanced from 
44,100,000/- shares to 135,600,000/- shares. This 

transaction provides a handsome equity base to 
your Company.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The management focus on improving operational 
efficiencies and quality of services being offered 
to our widespread customer base was continued 
during the year. The financial results are as under:

Description	            Year ended
	 2020	 2019
		
Revenue	 147,437,531	 112,795,634
Mark-up on Deposits	 (4,124,397)	 (17,706,472)
Loss before taxation	 (28,214,581)	 (49,507,613)
Taxation	 (1,695,166)	 (788,838)
Loss after taxation	 (29,909,747)	 (50,296,451)

Total revenue has increased immensely since 
previous year and this is primarily due to increase 
in finance portfolio and mark-up income on 
investments. The Company reports revenue of 
147.44 million as compared to corresponding 
figure of Rs. 112.80 million, showing a growth of 
30.71%

Markup expense has decrease significantly during 
the period due to conversion of sub-ordinated loan 
into ordinary shares and repayment of Certificate 
of deposits as per their agreed terms. Hence, 
the Company reports markup expense of Rs. 
16.77 million as compared to Rs. 39.95 million of 
corresponding previous year.

Company continued to carry its momentum 
towards achieving profitability and by employing 
proactive and predictive approach, during these 
unprecedented times, Company has curtailed the 
recurrent loss path to Rs. 29.909 million net loss 
as compared to Rs. 50.30 million of corresponding 
precious year and management is continuously 
striving for achievement of its combined goals.
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

Considering the prevalent global and domestic 
situation, your Company has decided to concentrate 
on existing business model, however the process of 
transformation of the business models into Shahriah 
compliant products are in process, launching is 
slightly delayed mainly due to covid-19 lockdown. 
Further, the Company in continuation to convert the 
microfinance and IT systems into digitalization for 
the development and implementation of ERP and 
CRM system. 

The initiatives to encourage housing projects in 
Pakistan and adoption of various policies to provide 
stimulus for growth of this sector would prove to 
be an essential determinant to flourish the housing 
finance sector as well. It is expected that House 
finance and Micro finance would play its pivotal role 
in coming times subject to positive conclusion of 
this pandemic.

DIVIDEND

No dividend has been recommended by the board 
of directors for the year June 30, 2020 (2019: Nil)

CREDIT RATING

PACRA has maintained the Company’s long term 
credit rating to “A- “and short term credit rating to 
“A2” with stable outlook on April 18, 2020. 

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of directors is responsible for establishing 
the risk management framework, which includes 
company risk management policies, review, 
approvals and continued monitoring to ensure that 
an appropriate sound and effective internal control 
and compliance system is in place all the time. An 
independent outsourced internal audit team is 
assisting the Audit committee, who is reportable to 
the Board of Directors.

The Company has followed disclosure requirements 
of regulator regarding the effects of COVID-19, the 
COVID-19 has not materially impact the business of 
your Company.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of 
Pakistan (“SECP”) instructed to curtail the deposit 
taking permission of the Company from only 

individuals, sole proprietors, provident /gratuity 
funds, trusts and charitable institutions which 
indeed has negligible impact on the Company. In 
this respect, Company has initiated legal remedies 
and is confident of withdrawal of this restriction/
curtailment as your Company has been compliant 
with all the rules / regulations and commitments 
made thereon.

Compliance Risk

Year 2019-2020 witness the continuation of last 
year policy, where the strict actions were taken 
by the government agencies against money 
laundering activities, modified taxations reforms, 
strict compliance with relation to AML policies. 
However, in the last quarter of the year due to the 
Corona pandemic the pace of the implementation 
remained slightly slow. Your company is in the 
phase of development; therefore, the management 
is expecting that the aforementioned factors may 
not materially impact on the business model of the 
company, in coming years.

DIRECTORS DECLARATION

In compliance with the provisions of the listing 
regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange, the 
Board members are pleased to confirms that:

a)	 these financial statements, prepared by the 
management of the Company, present fairly 
its state of affairs, the results of its operations, 
cash flows and changes in equity; 

b)	 proper books of accounts of the Company 
have been maintained;

c)	 appropriate accounting policies have been 
consistently applied in preparation of financial 
statements and accounting estimates are 
based on reasonable and prudent judgment; 

d)	 International Accounting Standards, as 
applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in 
preparation of financial statements; 

e)	 the system of internal controls is sound in 
design and has been effectively implemented 
and efficiently monitored;

f)	 there are no significant doubts upon the 
Company’s ability to continue as going 
concern; 

DIRECTOR’S
REPORT 
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g)	 there is no material departure from the 
best practices of corporate governance, as 
detailed in the listing regulations. 

h)	 information about outstanding taxes and 
other government levies are given in related 
note(s) to the accounts.

i)	 the statement of Code of Ethics and 
Business Practices has been developed 
and acknowledged by the directors and 
employees of the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The board of directors who had filled a casual 
vacancy in 2018 completed their term and 
new board of directors were elected during an 
Extraordinary General Meeting held on January 09, 
2020, for a term of three years. The Committees 
were accordingly reconstituted and Ms. Zainab 
Malik was appointed as Chairperson of the Board.

The following were the Board of Directors who had 
retired;

Mr. Naveed Amin				   Executive Director
Mr. Rashid Ahmed			   Non- Executive Director
Mr. Karim Hatim				    Independent Director
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi			   Non- Executive Director
Mr. Umair Rafique Vadria			   Independent Director
Khawaja Nadeem Abbas			   Non- Executive Director

The following Directors were elected unanimously for a term of three (03) years commencing from January 
09, 2020:

Ms. Zainab Malik				   Non- Executive Director
Mr. Naveed Amin				   Executive Director
Syed Aamir Ahsan			   Independent Director
Mr. Karim Hatim				    Independent Director
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi			   Non- Executive Director
Syed Tahir Nawazish			   Non- Executive Director
Khawaja Nadeem Abbas			   Non- Executive Director

MEETINGS

The Board held four (04) meetings during the year out of which one (1) meeting was held prior to the 
election and was attended by the previous Board. Attendance by each director was as follows:

Director Name	 Status	 Meetings Attended

Mr. Zain Malik	 Resigned	 1
Mr. Naveed Amin	 Re-elected	 4
Mr. Rashid Ahmed	 Retired	 1
Mr. Karim Hatim	 Re-elected	 4
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi	 Re-elected	 4
Mr. Umair Rafique Vadria	 Retired	 1
Khawaja Nadeem Abbas	 Re-elected	 4
Ms. Zainab Malik	 Elected	 3
Syed Aamir Ahsan	 Elected	 3
Syed Tahir Nawazish	 Elected	 2
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After the election of the Board, the Audit Committee was reconstituted as follows;
 Mr. Karim Hatim	 Chairman
 Ms. Zainab Malik	 Member
 Syed Aamir Ahsan	 Member
 Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi	 Member

The Audit Committee held four (04) meetings during the year out of which three (03) meetings were held 
subsequent to the elections. Attendance by each member was as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Director Name	 Attended

Mr. Karim Hatim	 4
Mr. Zain Malik 	 1
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi	 4
Ms. Zainab Malik 	 3
Syed Aamir Ahsan 	 3

  			          							     
The HRR Committee was also reconstituted subsequent to election of the Board as follows;

 Syed Aamir Ahsan	 Chairman
 Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi	 Member
 Khawaja Nadeem Abbas	 Member
 Mr. Naveed Amin	 Member

The HRR Committee held two (02) meetings during the year, one meeting was held prior to the election of 
the Board. Attendance by each member was as follows:

HUMAN RESOURCE AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Director Name	 Attended

Mr. Umair Rafique Vadria 	 1
Mr. Zain Malik 	 1
Mr. Naveed Amin	 2
Khawaja Nadeem Abbas	 1
Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi	 1
Syed Aamir Ahsan	 1

DIRECTOR’S
REPORT 
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COMPOSITION OF BOARD

The board consists of 7 directors with following composition:

 Independent Directors	 2
 Other Non-Executive Directors 	 4
 Executive Directors	 1
 Total number of directors	 7
  			          								      
AUDITORS

The Bank’s External Auditors’ M/s Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co. Chartered Accountants retired and 
are not eligible for re-appointment due to completion of maximum term mentioned in the laws. Audit 
committee has recommended M/s Crowe Hussain Chaudhary & Co. Chartered Accountants, a SBP category 
‘A’ rated firm, as an auditor of the Company for the year 2020-21, which duly endorsed by the board of 
directors.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS

A statement showing pattern of shareholdings of the Company and additional information as at June 30, 
2020 is included in the report. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on record the gratitude to its customer for their valued support. The Board 
would also like to thank and acknowledge the efforts of the sponsors for their continued support which will 
continue to enhance our capabilities to achieve our objectives.  

       For and on behalf of the Board

		
             

	  Naveed Amin	                  Syed Tahir Nawazish
    	  Chief Executive / Director	                   Director
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POVERTY 
ALLEVIATION
Contribution towards community development 
Despite the wide variety of microfinance providers in Pakistan, the lending methodology is surprisingly 
uniform. Funds have been provided through the group lending methodology by the majority of MFB’s 
across the country. The group lending methodology uses both the community group and the 
solidarity group approach. 
 
The difference between the Community approach and the solidarity group approach 
mainly is that the community approach focuses on reducing the transaction costs of 
loan screening, disbursement and repayment whereas the solidarity group approach 
is more focused on using the group for guarantee purposes and ensuring that the 
social collateral becomes operative.  While the community organization also 
exerts peer pressure for the return of the loan the collateral aspects of the 
community group are not always as well defined as the solidarity group 
model.

Keeping in view the above, we focused on community 
development by providing the microloans to those poor 
business owners who are not already overburdened 
through finances by other microfinance banks & NGO’s. 
Our focus is to support the families for the growth of 
their existing businesses.
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55.8% of women as compared to 41% of men are living below the poverty line. The status of women 
in Pakistan differs considerably across classes, regions, and the rural/urban divide due to the uneven 
socioeconomic development and the impact of tribal and feudal social formations on the lives of 
women in Pakistan. Gender Concerns International reports that the overall women’s rights in Pakistan 
have improved with the increasing number of women are educated and literate. However, women in 
Pakistan face discrimination as a result of the patriarchal (male-dominated) society of Pakistan. 

Access to money and women empowerment is important factors that contribute to the development 
of a country. For this purpose, our focus is to provide micro-loans to women who support their 
families by doing work at their homes. Our branches are focusing on providing loans to women who 
engaged in any business activity and supporting their families. 

We have tapped a significant market this far and are currently designing new products and services 
that will cater to our goal i.e. “provision of greater economic opportunities for the underprivileged 
especially women”. 

WOMEN EMPOWERMENT 
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				    2020	 2019    	  2018	 2017	 2016	 2015	
								      
							     
FINANCIAL DATA						    
						    
Share Capital		   1,356,000 	  441,000 	  441,000 	  441,000 	  441,000 	  441,000 
Reserves		   (454,332)	  (410,241)	 (360,942)	  (207,582)	  (89,402)	  15,640 
Shareholders’ Equity		   901,668 	  30,758 	  80,057 	  233,418 	  351,598 	  456,640 
Subordinated Loan		   137,694 	  787,694 	  787,694 	  154,470 	  -   	  -   
Deposits		   51,250 	  189,711 	  282,940 	  447,726 	  698,358 	 1,078,539 
Borrowings		   -   	  68,894 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Current Liabilities		   343,828 	  651,854 	  650,940 	  515,653 	  599,375 	  852,456 
Total Liabilities		   456,681 	 1,385,322 	 1,419,940 	  733,835 	  879,911 	 1,175,331 
Tangible Fixed Assets		   203,228 	  127,138 	  115,572 	  119,228 	  129,324 	  137,143 
Intangible Fixed Assets		   4,049 	  6,073 	  76 	  114 	  171 	  257 
Financing - Net of Provision		   241,133 	  112,782 	  10,420 	  126,325 	  191,807 	  527,798 
Net Investment in Finance Lease		  2,166 	  2,166 	  2,166 	  2,166 	  2,241 	  2,980 
Investments & Placements		   227,213 	  230,504 	  279,159 	  80,575 	  220,487 	  272,524 
Current Assets		   709,710 	  933,529 	 1,221,108 	  404,282 	  485,045 	  884,614 
Total Assets	  	 1,376,345 	 1,435,024 	 1,519,940 	  987,948 	 1,252,983 	 1,631,972 
						    
OPERATING RESULTS						    
						    
Total Revenue	  	 147,438 	  112,796 	  31,809 	  35,564 	  73,626 	  163,319 
Markup Expense		   16,766 	  39,946 	  58,572 	  67,672 	  123,803 	  151,061 
Operating & Other Expenses	  	 158,886 	  122,357 	  206,397 	  61,449 	  61,263 	  65,788 
Provision against Non-Performing Loans	  143 	  -   	  21,158 	  -   	  -   	  (725)
Profit/(loss) before Tax		   (28,215)	  (49,508)	 (233,161)	  (94,333)	  (111,439)	  (52,805)
Profit/(loss) after Tax		   (29,910)	  (50,296)	 (154,409)	  (119,269)	  (112,615)	  (21,052)
						    
FINANCIAL RATIOS						    
						    
Earnings/(loss)/ per Share (Rs.)		   (0.68)	  (1.14)	  (3.50)	  (2.70)	  (2.55)	  (0.48)
Net Asset Value per Share (Rs.)		   20.45 	  0.70 	  1.82 	  5.29 	  7.97 	  10.35 
Market Value per Share (Rs.)	  	 7.80 	  12.15 	  32.39 	  15.45 	  2.50 	  2.50 
High	  	 14.09 	  33.49 	  52.54 	  21.99 	  3.89 	  4.00 
Low		   6.17 	  11.94 	  13.46 	  2.32 	  1.41 	  1.63 
Profit/(loss) Before Tax Ratio (%)	 	 (19.14)	  (43.89)	  (733.00)	  (265.25)	  (151.36)	  (32.78)
Revenue to Expenses (Times)		   0.84 	  0.69 	  0.12 	  0.27 	  0.40 	  0.75 
Total Assets Turnover Ratio (Tim	es)	  0.11 	  0.08 	  0.02 	  0.04 	  0.06 	  0.10 
Advances to Deposits (Times)		   4.71 	  0.59 	  0.04 	  0.28 	  0.27 	  0.49 
Borrowings to Equity (Times)		   -   	  2.24 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Total Liabilities to Equity (Times)		  0.51 	  45.04 	  17.74 	  3.14 	  2.50 	  2.57 
Current Ratio		   2.06 	  1.43 	  1.88 	  0.78 	  0.81 	  1.04 

FINANCIAL 
HIGHLIGHTS
Last Six Years of Escorts Bank At a Glance
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STATEMENT OF
COMPLIANCE

Name of company:	 Escorts Investment Bank Limited
Year ending: 		  June 30, 2020

 The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:    

1.	 The total number of directors are seven (7) as per the following:

	 a)	 Male: 		  Six (6)
	 b)	 Female:		  One (1)
 
2.	 The composition of board is as follows: 

	 a)	 Independent Directors
	 i)	 Mr. Karim Hatim
	 ii)	 Syed Aamir Ahsan

	 b)	 Non-Executive Directors 
	 i)	 Ms. Zainab Malik
	 ii)	 Syed Tahir Nawazish
	 iii)	 Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi
	 iv)	 Khawaja Nadeem Abbas

	 c)	 Executive Director 
	 i)	 Mr. Naveed Amin

3.	 The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed 
companies, including this company. 

4.	 The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been 
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures. 

5.	 The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant 
policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant 
policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained. 

6.	 All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have 
been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these 
Regulations. 

7.	 The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairperson and, in her absence, by a director 
elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the 
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board. 

8.	 The board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors 
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations. 

9.	  The Board has arranged Directors’ Training Program for the following Directors;

	 Names

	 1.	 Mr. Naveed Amin
	 2.	 Syed Aamir Ahsan
	 3.	 Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi
	 4.	 Khawaja Nadeem Abbas

with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 
Regulations, 2019
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Following Directors meet the exemption criteria of minimum of 14 years of education and 15 years of 
experience on the Boards of listed companies, hence are exempt from Directors’ training program:

1.	 Syed Tahir Nawazish

10.	 The board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of 
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied 
with relevant requirements of the Regulations. 

11.	 Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before 
approval of the board. 

12.	 The board has formed committees comprising of members given below: 

a)	 Audit Committee 

	 i)	 Mr. Karim Hatim 			   (Chairman)
	 ii)	 Ms. Zainab Malik 			  (Member)
	 iii)	 Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi 		  (Member)
	 iv)	 Syed Aamir Ahsan		  (Member)

b)	 HR and Remuneration Committee

	 i)	 Syed Aamir Ahsan	  	 (Chairman)
	 ii)	 Mr. Tahir Saeed Effendi		  (Member)
	 iii)	 Khawaja Nadeem Abbas		  (Member)
	 iv)	 Mr. Naveed Amin			  (Member)

13.	 The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to 
the committee for compliance. 

14.	 The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committees were as per following: 

	 a)	 Audit Committee:				  
				   4 meetings were held during the financial year ended June 30, 2020.
	 b)	 HR and Remuneration Committee:
				   2 meetings were held during the financial year ended June 30, 2020.			 

	
15.	 The board has outsourced the internal audit function to Riaz Ahmad and Company who are 

considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies 
and procedures of the company.  

16.	 The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating 
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and 
registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance 
with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved 
in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of 
the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or 
Director of the company.

17.	 The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other 
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement 
and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard. 

18.	 We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have 
been complied with.

19.	 Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 
36 are below
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Non Mandatory Requirement Reg. No Explanation

Representation of Minority shareholders:
The minority members as a class shall be 
facilitated by the Board to contest election 
of directors by proxy solicitation.

5 No one intended to contest election 
as director representing minority 
shareholders.

Responsibilities of the Board and its 
members:
Adoption of the corporate governance 
practices

10 (1) Non-mandatory provisions of the CCG 
Regulations are partially complied.

Nomination Committee:
The Board may constitute a separate 
committee, designated as the nomination 
committee, of such number and class of 
directors, as it may deem appropriate in its 
circumstances.

29 (1) Currently, the board has not constituted 
a separate Nomination Committee and 
the functions are being performed by 
the Human Resource & Remuneration 
Committee

Risk Management Committee:
The Board may constitute the risk 
management committee, of such number 
and class of directors, as it may deem 
appropriate in its circumstances, to 
carry out a review of effectiveness of risk 
management procedures and present a 
report to the Board.

30 (1) Currently, the board has not constituted a 
Risk Management Committee (“RMC”) and 
the Company’s Head of Risk Department 
performs the requisite functions and 
apprises the board accordingly. The board 
shall constitute RMC in near future.

Disclosure of significant policies on 
website 
The Company may post key elements of its 
significant policies, brief synopsis of terms 
of reference of the Board’s committees 
on its website and key elements of the 
directors’ remuneration policy.   

35 Although these are well circulated among 
the relevant employees and directors, the 
Board shall consider posting such policies 
and synopsis on its website in near future.          

	 Ms. Zainab Malik
	 Chairperson



34

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co., a Partnership firm 
registered in Pakistan and an independent member 
of Geneva Group International (GGI), a Swiss entity.

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co.
Chartered Accountants
71-C-3, Gulberg-III, Lahore 54660-Pakistan

Tel	 : +92 (42) 3575 9501-3
Fax	 : +92 (42) 3575 9504
E-mail	 : info@tagm.com.pk
Website	 : www.tagm.com.pk

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (“the Regulations”) prepared by the Board of Directors of Escorts Investment 
Bank Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 30 June 2020 in accordance with the requirements of 
regulation 36 of the Regulations. 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s 
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the 
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the 
Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the 
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. 
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks 
and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate 
governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of 
the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party 
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the 
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2020.

Lahore	 Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co.
Date: 06 October 2020	 Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW
REPORT OF ESCORTS 
INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED
Review Report on Statement of Compliance contained in 
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
 
Opinion 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Escorts Investment Bank Limited (the Company), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the statement of profit or 
loss, the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement 
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all 
the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming 
part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively 
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the loss and other 
comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key Audit Matters
 

Sr. 
No.

Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

1 Adoption of IFRS 16 – ‘Leases’
Refer to note 33 to the financial statements
The Company has adopted IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ 
on July 01, 2019. Under the requirement 
of IFRS 16, the Company recognized right 
of use assets and the lease liabilities for 
certain lease payments – i.e. these leases 
are on the statement of financial position.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area included:

Obtained an understanding of the Company’s 
process and related internal controls for lease 
accounting, including those relating to assessment of 
discount rate, lease term and extension options and 
considered their appropriateness;

On a sample basis, tested the lease data by comparing 
the lease agreement with related IFRS 16 “Lease” 
calculations;

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co., a Partnership firm 
registered in Pakistan and an independent member 
of Geneva Group International (GGI), a Swiss entity.

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co.
Chartered Accountants
71-C-3, Gulberg-III, Lahore 54660-Pakistan

Tel	 : +92 (42) 3575 9501-3
Fax	 : +92 (42) 3575 9504
E-mail	 : info@tagm.com.pk
Website	 : www.tagm.com.pk
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Sr. 
No.

Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

The application of this standard requires 
management to make judgements, 
estimates and assumptions with regard to 
lease term and discount rate for calculation 
of lease liabilities and consequently 
considered as a key audit matter

Tested, on a sample basis, the calculation of right 
of use asset and lease liabilities by performing 
recalculations and tracing the terms with relevant 
supporting documents;

We also considered the adequacy of the related 
disclosures and assessed these are in accordance 
with the applicable financial reporting standards and 
the Companies Act, 2017.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the company’s annual report for 2020, but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• 	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co., a Partnership firm 
registered in Pakistan and an independent member 
of Geneva Group International (GGI), a Swiss entity.

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co.
Chartered Accountants
71-C-3, Gulberg-III, Lahore 54660-Pakistan

Tel	 : +92 (42) 3575 9501-3
Fax	 : +92 (42) 3575 9504
E-mail	 : info@tagm.com.pk
Website	 : www.tagm.com.pk
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• 	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

• 	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

			 
• 	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) 	 proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 
(XIX of 2017); 

(b) 	 the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other 
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together 
with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 
2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

(c) 	 investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the 
purpose of the Company’s business; and 

(d) 	 No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 
 
The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Shahid Mehmood.

TARIQ ABDUL GHANI MAQBOOL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
	
Lahore

DATE: 06 October 2020
Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co., a Partnership firm 
registered in Pakistan and an independent member 
of Geneva Group International (GGI), a Swiss entity.

Tariq Abdul Ghani Maqbool & Co.
Chartered Accountants
71-C-3, Gulberg-III, Lahore 54660-Pakistan

Tel	 : +92 (42) 3575 9501-3
Fax	 : +92 (42) 3575 9504
E-mail	 : info@tagm.com.pk
Website	 : www.tagm.com.pk
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

ASSETS			 
Non-current Assets			 
Property and equipment	 9	  190,478,756 	  114,387,569 
Intangible assets	 10	  4,048,592 	  6,072,585 
Cards and rooms 	 11	  12,750,000 	  12,750,000 
Long term investments 	 12	  126,250,000 	  124,999,875 
Long term finances 	 13	  134,322,408 	  59,911,398 
Net investment in lease finance 	 14	  -   	  -   
Long term deposits	 15	  15,449,600 	  424,600 
Deferred tax asset  - net	 16	  183,336,579 	  182,949,684 
		   666,635,935 	  501,495,711 
Current assets 			 
Current maturities of non-current assets 	 17	  51,038,121 	  23,474,330 
Short term investments 	 18	  100,963,800 	  105,504,135 
Short term finances 	 19	  57,939,457 	  31,563,350 
Short term advances 	 20	  6,186,898 	  6,498,690 
Prepayments 	 21	  759,639 	  1,254,007 
Interest accrued 	 22	  10,225,945 	  6,443,528 
Other receivables 	 23	  71,784,977 	  68,348,594 
Tax refunds due from the government 	 24	  124,148,444 	  111,956,047 
Cash and bank balances 	 25	  286,662,222 	  578,486,018 			 
		   709,709,503 	  933,528,699 
		   1,376,345,438 	  1,435,024,410 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 			  			 
Share capital and reserves 			  			 
Authorized share capital			 
300,000,000 (2019: 300,000,000) ordinary shares 			 
   of Rs. 10/- each		   3,000,000,000 	  3,000,000,000 			 
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital	 26	  1,356,000,000 	  441,000,000 
Revaluation surplus on property and equipment	 27	  17,997,309 	  18,944,536 
Capital reserves 	 28	  159,746,746 	  158,496,621 
Revenue reserves 	 29	  (614,079,194)	  (568,738,374)

		   919,664,861 	  49,702,783 
Non-current liabilities 			  			 
Long term finances - subordinated loans	 30	  -   	  650,000,000 
Long term finances - sponsors’ loan	 31	  -   	  17,217,910 
Long term certificates of deposit 	 32	  51,250,000 	  66,250,000 
Lease liability	 33	  61,602,519 	  -   
Long term security deposits	 34	  -   	  -   			 
		   112,852,519 	  733,467,910 
Current liabilities 			  			 
Current maturities of non-current liabilities 	 35	  157,465,127 	  233,860,367 
Short term finances - sponsors’ loan	 36	  -   	  158,782,090 
Short term certificates of deposit	 37	  -   	  29,461,224 
Short term borrowings	 38	  -   	  68,893,670 
Accrued markup	 39	  13,142,620 	  36,012,482 
Trade and other payables 	 40	  155,138,276 	  108,843,910 
Unclaimed dividend	 41	  2,385,654 	  2,385,654 
Provision for taxation 	 42	  15,696,381 	  13,614,320 			 
		   343,828,058 	  651,853,717 
Contingencies and commitments 	 43	  -   	  -  
		   1,376,345,438 	  1,435,024,410 
			 
The annexed notes from 01 to 68 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Financial Officer	 Chairperson
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

			 
INCOME			 
			 
Profit on financing 	 44	  51,770,437 	  9,812,611 
Return on investments 	 45	  44,501,722 	  41,612,959 
Income from fee and commission 	 46	  3,818,121 	  1,445,841 
Profit on bank deposits		   37,197,974 	  42,806,648 
Other income 	 47	  10,149,277 	  17,117,575 

		   147,437,531 	  112,795,634 
EXPENSES			 
			 
Mark-up on certificates of deposit 		   4,124,397 	  17,706,472 
Mark up on borrowings from others		   12,642,434 	  22,239,973 
Administrative expenses 	 48	  163,269,055 	  122,101,770 
Finance cost	 49	  4,522,670 	  135,937 
			 
		   184,558,556 	  162,184,152 

Operating loss before provisions and taxation		   (37,121,025)	  (49,388,518)
			 
Other operating expenses	 50	  (457,579)	  (155,612)
Reversal of provision for doubtful finances		   9,364,023 	  36,517 

Loss before taxation 		   (28,214,581)	  (49,507,613)
			 
Taxation - net	 51	  (1,695,166)	  (788,838)
Loss after taxation		   (29,909,747)	  (50,296,451)
			 
Loss per share - basic	 52	  (0.24)	  (1.14)
			 
Loss per share - diluted	 52	  (0.22)	  (0.37)
			 
The annexed notes from 01 to 68 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Financial Officer	 Chairperson
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		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

			 
			 
Loss after taxation		   (29,909,747)	  (50,296,451)
			 
Other comprehensive income / (loss):			 
			 
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to the 
     statement of profit or loss:			 
			 
Profit/(loss) on revaluation of investments - term 
   finance certificates		   1,250,125 	  (125)

		   1,250,125 	  (125)
Items that will not be reclassified to the statement 
   of profit or loss:			 
			 
Deferred tax adjustment attributable to changes in proportion 
   of income taxable under normal tax regime related to 
   revaluation surplus		   -   	  -   
		   -   	  -   
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year 		   (28,659,622)	  (50,296,576)
			 

The annexed notes from 01 to 68 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Financial Officer	 Chairperson
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES			  			 
Loss before taxation 		   (28,214,581)	  (49,507,613)			 
Adjustment for non cash expenses and other items:			  			 
Depreciation on property and equipment	 9.02	  13,111,123 	  11,175,511 
Depreciation on right of use assets	 9.03	  4,881,226 	  -   
Amortization on intangible assets 	 10.01	  2,023,993 	  2,139,291 
Impairment on shares / units		   -   	  281 
Reversal of gain on revaluation of shares / units		   -   	  176 
Interest on finance lease 	 49	  4,335,130 	  -   
Finance cost	 49	  187,540 	  135,937 
Provisions of doubtful balances 	 50	  457,579 	  -   
Recovery against provision for doubtful balances - net		   (9,364,023)	  118,638 
Long outstanding liabilities written back	 47	  (7,537,099)	  (14,632,953)			 
		   	 8,095,469 	  (1,063,119)

		   (20,119,112)	  (50,570,732)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities			 
Decrease / (increase) in operating assets			 
Finances - net 		   (119,444,464)	  (102,481,838)
Investments 		   4,540,335 	  48,654,473 
Loans and advances 		   311,792 	  (6,313,406)
Interest accrued 		   (3,782,417)	  (4,384,668)
Other receivables 		   (3,436,383)	  (446,493)
Deposits and prepayments 		   (14,530,632)	  (660,064)			 
			    (136,341,769)	  (65,631,996)
Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities			 
Certificates of deposit 		   (123,461,224)	  (93,228,776)
Accrued mark-up 		   (22,869,862)	  15,726,426 
Trade and other payables 		   53,831,465 	  (12,708,945)			 
			    (92,499,621)	  (90,211,295)

Net changes in operating assets and liabilities 		   (228,841,390)	  (155,843,291)

Cash used in operations 		   (248,960,502)	  (206,414,023)
Finance cost paid		   (187,540)	  -   
Taxation-net 		   (12,192,397)	  (9,117,262)

Net cash used in operating activities		   (261,340,439)	  (215,531,285)			 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES			  			 
Capital expenditure on property and equipment	 9	  (29,711,395)	  (22,741,030)
Capital expenditure on intangible assets	 10.01	  -   	  (8,135,744)			 
Net cash used in investing activities		   (29,711,395)	  (30,876,774)			 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			  			 
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares		   915,000,000 	  -   
Payment of short term borrowings		   (68,893,670)	  68,893,670 
Repayment of lease liabilities		   (5,374,749)	  -   
Conversion of sub-ordinated loan		   (650,000,000)	  -   
Conversion of sponsors loan		   (176,000,000)	  -   
Share issue cost		   (15,503,543)	  -   			 
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities 		   (771,962)	  68,893,670 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents		   (291,823,796)	  (177,514,389)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year		   578,486,018 	  756,000,407 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 		   286,662,222 	  578,486,018 
			 
The annexed notes from 01 to 68 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Financial Officer	 Chairperson
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1.	  LEGAL STATUS AND ITS NATURE OF BUSINESS 		
			 
	 Escorts Investment Bank Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited Company incorporated in 

Pakistan under the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984  (now the Companies Act, 
2017) on 15 May 1995. The Company started its commercial operations on 16 October 1996 and is 
listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Company is licensed to carry out investment finance 
services, as a Non-Banking Finance Company under Section 282-C of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 
and Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003. The Company 
is a subsidiary of M/s Bahria Town (Private) Limited and commenced its operation under new 
management since 08 January 2018.		

	 The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has maintained long term and short term Credit Ratings of 
the Company at “A-” and “A2” respectively with stable outlook on 09 April 2020. The ratings denote 
an adequate capacity of timely payment of financial commitments.		

2.	  GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS 		
			 
	 The registered office of the Company is situated at Alfalah Building, 1st Floor, Sector B, Bahria Town, 

Lahore.  The regional offices are located as follows:		
			 
	 Regional office	 Office address	
	 Lahore	 Bahria Town, Corporate office, Bahria Orchard, Raiwind Road, Lahore	
	 Karachi	 Bahria Town, Head Office, Bahria Town Super Highway, Karachi	
		  Bahria Town Tower, Tariq Road, Karachi.
	 Rawalpindi / Islamabad 	 Bahria Town, Head Office, Phase VIII, Islamabad	
		  Bahria Enclave, Head Office, Phase II, Islamabad.
	 Raiwind 	 Railway Road, Raiwind City, Raiwind.	
	 Ellahabad 	 Tufail Plaza Near PSO Pump, Chunian Road, Ellahabad.	
	 Hafizabad	 Gujranwala Road, Opposite Admore Petrol Pump, Hafizabad.	
	 Nankana	 Haider plaza B-II-IS-II, Malji Road, Tehsil & District Nankana Sahib.	
	 Sambrial	 Near Makki Masjid, Mohala Naik Pura, Wazirabad Road, Sambrial.	
	 Gojra	 P-156 Eidgah Road, District Toba Teksing, Gojra.	
	 Sheikhupura	 Opposite New Sabazimandi, Lahore Road, Sheikhupura.	
			 
3.	  SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMPANY’S FINANCIAL POSITION AND 

PERFORMANCE 		
			 
	 All significant transactions and events that have affected the Company’s statement of financial 

position and performance during the year have been adequately disclosed in the notes to these 
financial statements. For a detailed discussion about these significant transactions and events, please 
refer to the Directors’ report.		

	 The Company has adopted IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective from annual period on or after January 1, 2019). 
The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure 
of leases and requires lessees to recognise most leases on the balance sheet . IFRS 16 supersedes 
IAS 17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 ‘Operating 
Leases-Inactives’ and SIC-27 ‘Evaluating the Subtance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a 
Lease’.		

	 The details of new significant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect of the changes 
to previous accounting policies are reflected in note 8.02.		

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
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4.	  BASIS OF PREPARATION 		
			 
4.01	 Statement of compliance		
			 
	 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting 

standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan 
comprise of:		

	 - 	 International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS’) issued by the International Accounting 
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and		

	 - 	 Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the 
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and		

	 - 	 Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC 
Rules), and Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC 
Regulations).		

	 Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed 
Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRS Standards, 
the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed 
Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, and the NBFC Regulations have been followed.		

			 
4.02	 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards		
			 
	 The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the 

Company’s financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:	

	 Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations effective in current year.		
			 
	 Following are the amendments that are applicable during the year from the dates mentioned below 

against the respective standard:		
			 

Standard or Interpretation

Effective date       
(Annual periods 

beginning 
on or after)

IFRS 16 Leases - orginal issue January 01, 2019
IAS 19 Employee benefit (amendments)

- Regarding the plan amendments, curtailments or settlement January 01, 2019
IAS 28 Investment in associates and joint venture (amendments)

- Regarding long-term interests in associates and joint ventures January 01, 2019
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over income tax treatments 

- It clarifies the  accounting for income tax when there  is uncertainty  
over income tax treatments under IAS 12. The interpretation  
requires the uncertainty over tax treatment be reflected in the 
measurement  of current and deferred tax. The application of 
interpretation is not likely to have an impact on the Company’s 
financial statements.

January 01, 2019
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Standard or Interpretation

Effective date       
(Annual periods 

beginning 
on or after)

IFRS 9 Financial instruments (amendtments)
- Prepayment  Features  with Negative Compensation. For a debt  
instrument  to  be eligible for measurement  at amortised cost or 
FVOCI, IFRS 9 requires its contractual cash flows to meet the SPPI 
criterion - i.e. the cash flows are solely payments of principal and 
interest'. Some prepayment options could result in the party that 
triggers the early termination  receiving compensation  from the 
other  party  (negative compensation). The amendment  allows 
that financial assets containing prepayment features with negative 
compensation can be measured at amortised cost or at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) if they meet the 
other relevant requirements of IFRS 9.

January 01, 2019

				 
	 Other than the amendments to standards mentioned above, there are certain annual improvements 

made to IFRS that became effective during the year:		
			 
	 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2015-2017) Cycle:

IFRS 3 & 
IFRS 11

The amendments to IFRS 3 clarify that when an entity obtains 
control of a business that is a joint operation, it remeasures 
previously held interests in that business. The amendments to IFRS 
11 clarify that when an entity obtains joint control of a business 
that is a joint operation, the entity does not remeasure previously 
held interests in that business. 

January 01, 2019

IAS 12 The amendments clarify that all income tax consequences of 
dividends (including payments on financial instruments classified 
as equity) are recognised consistently with the transactions that 
generated the distributable profits – i.e. in profit or loss, OCI or 
equity.

January 01, 2019

IAS 23 The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains 
outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use 
or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity 
borrows generally when calculating the capitalization rate on 
general borrowings.

January 01, 2019

		
	 Amendments not yet effective		
			 
	 The following amendments with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in 

Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard:

Amendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, IAS 8, IAS 34, IAS 37, 
IAS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32 to update those 
pronouncements with regard to references to and quotes from the framework 
or to indicate where they refer to a different version of the Conceptual 
Framework.

January 01, 2020
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Standard or Interpretation

Effective date       
(Annual periods 

beginning 
on or after)

IFRS - 7 Amendment to 'Financial Instruments : Disclosures' pertaines to 
pre-replacement issues in the contect of the IBOR reform.

January 01, 2020

IFRS - 9 Amendment to 'Financial Instruments' pertaining to pre-
replacement issues in the contect of the IBOR reform.

January 01, 2020

IFRS - 16 'Leases' - Amendment to provide lessees with an exemption from 
assessing whether a COVID-19 related rent concession is a lease 
modification.

January 01, 2020

IAS -1 'Presentation of financial statements' (amendments)
Regarding the defination of material 
Regarding the classification of liabilities

January 01, 2020
January 01, 2023

IAS-8 'Accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and 
error'(amendments)
Regarding the defination of material January 01, 2020

IFRS 4 'Insurance contracts'(amendments)
Regarding the expiry date of the deferral approach January 01, 2023

IAS 37 'Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets' 
(amendments)
Regarding the costs to include when assessing whether a contract 
is onerous

January 01, 2022

		
	 Other than the amendments to standards mentioned above, there are certain annual improvements 

made to IFRS that became effective from January 01, 2022:		
			 
	 Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2018-2020) Cycle:
		

IFRS 9 The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fee paid 
or received between the entity (the  borrower) and the lender, 
including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender 
on the other's behalf, when it applies the '10 per cent' test in 
paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a 
financial liability.

January 01, 2022

IFRS 16 The amendment partially amends Illustative Example 13 
accompanying IFRS16 by excluding the illustration of reimbursement 
of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the 
amendment is to resolve any potential confusion that might arise 
in lease activities.

January 01, 2022

IAS 41 The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 
41 for entities to exclude taxation cash flow when measuring the 
fair value of a biologocal asset using a present value technique.

January 01, 2022

	 The above standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company’s 
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company’s financial statements 
except for the increased disclosures in certain cases.
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	 In addition to the above, the following new standards and interpretations have been issued by 
the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the 
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP):	

	

Standard or Interpretation

Effective date       
(Annual periods 

beginning 
on or after)

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards July 01, 2009
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2022

	 The Company expects that the adoption of the other amendments and interpretations of the 
standards will not have any material impact and therefore will not affect the Company’s financial 
statements in the period of initial application.		

5.	  FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY 		
			 
	 These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and 

presentation currency.		
			 
6.	  BASIS OF MEASUREMENT 		
			 
	 These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for 

revaluation of  property and equipment / certain financial instruments at fair value and amortised 
cost, investment on equity basis, certain liabilities at amortized cost and certain other investments at 
fair value. In these financial statements, except for the amounts reflected in the cash flow statement, 
all transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.		

7.	  JUDGMENT, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS 		
			 
	 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards which 

requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of 
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and related 
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and related assumptions are reviewed on an 
ongoing basis. Accounting estimates are revised in the period in which such revisions are made and 
in any future periods affected.		

			 
	 Significant management estimates in these financial statements relate to the useful life of property 

and equipment, doubtful receivables and taxation. 		

	 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognised in the period in which such estimates are revised. Such estimates are:		

	 - Useful life of depreciable assets; 		
	 - Provision for doubtful receivables ;		
	 - Provision for current tax and deferred tax; 		
	 - Classification and valuation of investment; 		
	 - Classification and provision of long term finances, net investment; 		
	 - In finance lease, short term finances and other receivables; 		
	 - Impairment of assets. 		
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	 However, assumptions and judgments made by management in the application of accounting 
policies that have significant effect on the financial statements are not expected to result in material 
adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next year.		

8.	  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 		
			 
8.01	 Change in significant accounting policies		
			 
	 During preparation of these financial information, the significant accounting policies adopted and 

applied by the management were the same as those that applied in the preceding audited annual 
published financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2019, except stated in 
8.02. 		

8.02	 New standards, interpretations and amendments & change in accounting policy		
			 
	 The Company has adopted the following amendments and interpretation of IFRSs which became 

effective for the current period:		

(a)	 IFRS 16 ‘Leases’
		
	 The company applied IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ for the first time. The nature and effect of the changes as a 

result of adoption of this new accounting standard is described below.		

	 Lessor accounting under IFRS 16 is subtantially unchanged from IAS 17. Lessors will continue to 
classify leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in IAS 17. Therefore, 
IFRS 16 does not have a significance impact for leases where the Company is the Lessor.		

			 
	 IFRS 16 introduced a single, on balance sheet accounting model for leases. As a result the Company, 

as a lessee, has recognised right-of-use assets representing its right to use the underlaying assets and 
lease liabilities representing its obligation to make lease payments.		

			 
	 The Company has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, under which 

the cumulative effect of initial application is recognised in retained earnings as at July 01, 2019. 
Accordingly, the comparative information presented has not been changed.		

			 
	 IFRS 16 establishes principle for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases, 

with the objective of ensuring that leases provide relevant information that faithfully represents 
those tranactions. The standard provides a single accounting model, requiring lessee to recognzise 
assets and liabilities for all leases unless the lease term is 12 months or less or do not contain a 
purchase option (short-term leases) and, lease contracts for which the underlying asset has a low 
value.		

			 
	 Under IFRS 16, assets leased by the company are being recognized on the statement of financial 

position of the company with a corresponding liability. As a rule, lease expenses are no longer 
recorded in the statement of profit or loss from July 01, 2019. Instead, depreciation and interest 
expenses are recorded stemming from the newly recignized leases assets and leases liabilities.		
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	 The effect of adopting IFRS 16 is, as follows:		
			 
			   01 July 2019
	 The Impact of adoption of IFRS 16 as follows:	 Rupees
	
	 Expense charged to accumulated loss	  874,757 	
			 
	 Non Current Assets 		
	 Property and equipment		
	 Right of use assets	  30,814,838 	
			 
	 Non Current Liabilities 		
	 Lease Liabilities 	  30,999,143 	
			 
	 Current Liabilities		
	 Current portion of non current liabilities 		
	 Lease Liabilities	  690,452 	
			 
	 However, the Company has opted not to recognize low value / short term leases as right of use asset 

and has recognized the lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on straight line 
bases.		

			 
(b) 	 Operating segment		
			 
	 Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to chief 

decision maker. The  management monitors the operating results of its business units separately 
for the purpose of making decisions regarding resources allocation and performance assessment. 
Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to the segment as well as 
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. 		

			 
	 Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss and is measured consistently 

in accordance with operating profit or loss in the financial statements. The Company has broadly 
classified its business segments into, namely, ‘House finance activities’, ‘Micro finance activities’,  ‘ 
Term and other finance activities’ and ‘Investment activities’, based on nature of business and the 
related risks and returns associated with each.		

			 
 i) 	 Financing activities		
			 
	 House finance activities		
			 
	 House finance activities include providing long-term financing facilities to individuals (both salaried 

and self-employed) of house finance customers.		
			 
	 Micro finance activities		
			 
	 Micro finance activities include providing long-term and short-term financing facilities to poor 

individuals (both salaried and self-employed) and micro - enterprise customers.		
			 
	 Term and other finance activities		
			 
	 Term finance activities include providing long-term and short-term financing facilities to corporate 

entities and individuals. Other finance operations that do no fall into the above referred activities are 
reported under ‘Term and other finance activities’.		
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 ii) 	 Investment activities 		
			 
	 Investment activities include money market activities, investment in government securities, advisory 

services, capital market activities and the management of the Company’s liquidity.		
			 
8.03	 Property and equipment		
			 
	 Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated 

impairment losses, if any, except that office premises is stated at revalued amount less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses, if any, and fully depreciated assets which are carried at residual 
value. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.		

			 
	 Depreciation is charged to income by applying reducing balance method to write off the cost over 

estimated remaining useful life of assets at the rates specified in note 9 to the financial statements. 
The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and 
period of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from property 
and equipment. Depreciation on addition to property and equipment is charged from the month 
when asset is available for use up to the month of its de-recognition.		

			 
	 When parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for 

as separate items (major components) of property and equipment.		
			 
	 Gains / losses on disposal of property and equipment are included in current year’s income.		
			 
	 Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount are recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 
to the entity and cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs 
are charged to the statement of profit or loss account during the year in which these are incurred.                                                                                                                                        
                                                                           		

	 Fully depreciated assets are being kept at a token value of Rs. 1/- each.		
			 
8.04	 Right of use assets		
			 
	 The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the 

date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease 
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial 
direct cost incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease 
incentives received. Unless the Company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased 
asset at the end of the lease term, the recognized right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straght-
line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term. Right-of-use assets are 
subject to impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurement of the lease liability.		

			 
	 Where the Company determines that the lease term of identified lease contracts is short term in 

nature i.e. with a lease term of twelve months or less at the commencement date, right of use assets 
is not recognized and payments made in respect of these leases are expensed in the statement of 
profit or loss.		

			 
8.05	 Intangible assets		
			 
	 Intangible assets represent computer software and is stated at cost less accumulated amortization 

and any identified impairment loss.   		
			 
	 Amortization is charged to income on the reducing balance method so as to write off the cost of an 
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asset over its estimated useful life.  Amortization on addition is charged from the month when asset 
is available for use up to the month of its de-recognition.		

			 
	 The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that intangible assets 

may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amount of such assets are reviewed to assess 
whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed 
the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the 
resulting impairment is recognized in the statement of profit or loss currently. The recoverable 
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Where an impairment 
loss is recognized, the amortization charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset’s 
revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.		

			 
8.06	 Revaluation surplus		
			 
	 Increase in carrying amounts arising on revaluation of property and equipment are recognized, 

net of tax, in the statement of comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in 
shareholders’ equity. To the extent that increase reverses the impairment previously recognized in 
the statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Loss 
that reverse previous revaluation surplus of the same asset are first recognized in the statement of 
comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset - all other 
decreases are charged to statement of profit or loss. Each year, the difference between depreciation 
based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to the statement of profit or loss and 
depreciation based on the assets original cost, net of tax, is reclassified from revaluation surplus on 
property and equipment to unappropriated profit.		

			 
8.07	 Cards and Rooms		
			 
	 These are stated at cost less impairments, if any. The carrying amounts are reviewed at each 

reporting date to assess whether these are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts, and 
where carrying value is in excess of recoverable amount, these are written down to their estimated 
recoverable amount.		

			 
8.08	 Investments		
 			 
	 at amortised cost 		
			 
	 Investments, where management has intent to hold till maturity to collect contractual cash flows 

which are solely payments of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding are classified 
at amortised cost.		

			 
	  at fair value through other comprehensive income 		
			 
	 Investments where management intends to hold for collecting contractual cash flows which may 

be sold in response to need for liquidity are classified at fair value through other comprehensive 
income.		

			 
	  at fair value through profit or loss 		
			 
	 Investments other than designated under amortised cost and fair value through profit or loss are 

classified at fair value through profit or loss.		
			 
	 All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value plus transaction costs that are 

directly attributable to its acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, the requirements of IFRS 9 
‘Financial Instruments’ applies.		

			 
	 All “regular way” purchases and sales of listed shares are recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date 

that the Company commits to purchase/sell the asset.		
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	 Amortization cost is charged to statement of profit or loss.		
			 
	 Under exceptional circumstances, shifting from one category to another category may be made 

subject to the following conditions:		
			 
	 Shifting of investments to/from aforementioned categories is allowed once a year only with the 

approval of the Board of Directors within two months of the commencement of accounting year. 
Any further shifting to/from the category is not allowed during the remaining part of that accounting 
year.		

			 
	 Shifting to/from the category is allowed with the approval of the Assets and Liabilities Committee 

(ALCO) subject to the condition that the reasons for such shifting will be recorded in writing; and		
			 
	 The Company may, at initial recognition, irrevocably designate a financial asset as measured at fair 

value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces the accounting mismatch 
with the approval of ALCO and shall be recorded in minutes of meeting.		

			 
	 Shifting among the investment categories is generally not allowed. It is permitted under exceptional 

circumstances like not being able to sell the securities within the prescribed period of 90 days due 
to tight liquidity position in market or extreme market volatility with the approval of ALCO. The 
justification for such exceptional shifting of securities shall be recorded in the minutes of ALCO 
meeting. Shifting of securities from one category to another shall be done at the lower of the market 
value or the acquisition cost/book value, and the diminution in value, if any, on such transfer shall be 
fully provided for.		

			 
	 The surplus/deficit arising as a result of revaluation of investments held at FVTPL and amortised cost 

is taken to statement of profit or loss. Furthermore, the surplus/deficit on revaluation of securities 
at FVOCI is taken to “Gain/Deficit on revaluation of Investments ” account. However, any permanent 
diminution in the value of securities is provided for by charging it to the statement of profit or loss. 
The measurement of surplus/ deficit is done on portfolio basis for each of the above three categories 
separately.		

			 
	 Securities under repurchase/reverse repurchase agreements		
			 
	 Transactions of repurchase/reverse repurchase of investment securities are entered into at contracted 

rates for specified periods of time and are accounted for as follows:		
			 
	 Repurchase agreements		
			 
	 Investments purchased with a corresponding commitment to resell at a specified future date 

(reverse repo) are not recognized in the statment of financial position. Amounts paid under these 
agreements are recorded as fund placements. The difference between purchase and resale price is 
treated as return from fund placements with financial institutions or income from reverse repurchase 
transactions of listed shares, as the case may be, and accrued over the life of the reverse repo 
agreement.		

			 
	 Trade date accounting		
			 
	 All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by the 

regulations or market conventions are recognized on the trade date. Trade date is the date on which 
the Company commits to purchase or sell the investment.		

			 
	 Commodities		
			 
	 Commodities are principally acquired with the purpose of selling in near future and generating a 

profit from fluctuations in price. These inventories are measured at fair value less cost to sell.		
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	 Net investment in lease finance		
			 
	 Leases, where all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the assets are substantially 

transferred to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Net investment in lease finance is recognised 
at an amount equal to the aggregate of minimum lease payments including any guaranteed residual 
value and excluding unearned finance income, write-offs and provision for doubtful lease finances, if 
any.		

			 
8.09	 Cash and cash equivalents		
			 
	 Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose 

of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash with banks in 
current and deposit accounts.		

			 
8.10	 Financial instruments		
			 
 a) 	 Financial assets		
			 
	 Initial measurement		
			 
	 The Company classifies its financial assets in to following three categories:		
	 -   fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);		
	 -   fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and		
	 -   measured at amortized cost.		
			 
	 A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that 

are directly attributable to its acquisition.		
			 
	 Subsequent Measurement		
			 
	 Debt Investments at FVOCI		
			 
	 These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest / markup income calculated using the 

effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss. Other net gains and losses  are   recognized in statement of comprehensive 
income. On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated in the statement of comprehensive income 
are reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.		

			 
	 Equity Investments at FVOCI		
			 
	 These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in the 

statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the 
investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income 
and are never reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.		

			 
	 Financial assets at FVTPL 		
			 
	 These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest / 

markup or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.		
			 
	 Financial assets measured at amortized cost		
			 
	 These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The 

amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest /  markup income, foreign exchange gains 
and losses and impairment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.		

			 
	 Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have 
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expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards 
of ownership.		

			 
	 Impairment of financial assets		
			 
	 IFRS 9 replaces the incurred loss model with expected credit loss with distinct approachs. General 

approach for measuring expected credit losses on balances suggest use of 12 month expected 
allowance. Since Company’s financial asset are short term in nature, therefore, no credit loss is 
expected on them.		

			 
	 However, for calculating impairement against leases, Murabaha finance, Term finance, House finance 

and Micro fin ance, the requirement of NBFC Regulations prevails and applied.		
			 
 b) 	 Financial liabilities		
			 
	 Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or ‘at fair value through profit or 

loss’ (FVTPL). A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, it is a 
derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured 
at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in the statement 
of profit or loss.		

			 
	 Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest 

method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in the statement of 
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also recognized in the statement of profit or loss.	

	 Financial liabilities are derecognized when the contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or 
have expired or when the financial liability’s cash flows have been substantially modified.		

			 
 c) 	 Derivatives		
			 
	 Derivative instruments held by the Company comprise of future and forward contracts in the capital 

and money markets. These are stated at fair value at the date of statement of financial position. The 
fair value of the derivatives is equivalent to the unrealised gain or loss from marking the derivatives 
using prevailing market rates at the date of statement of financial position. The unrealised gains 
are included in other assets while unrealised losses are included in other liabilities in the statement 
of financial position. The corresponding gains and losses are included in the statement of profit or 
loss.		

			 
 d) 	 Recognition and derecognition		
			 
	 All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes 

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are derecognized when the 
Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. Financial liabilities 
are derecognized when they are extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract 
is discharged, cancelled or expires. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and 
financial liabilities is taken to income currently.		

			 
 e) 	 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities		
			 
	 A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of 

financial position if the Company has legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and 
intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.		

			 
 f) 	 Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets		
			 
	 Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time 

frame established by regulation or convention on the market place are recognized and derecognized 
on a trade date basis.		
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8.11	 Lease liabilities		
			 
	 At the commencement date of the lease , the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the 

present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed 
payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivables, variable lease 
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value 
guarantees. The lease payments also include the excercise price of a purchase option reasonably 
certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the 
lease reflects the Company excercising the option to terminate. The variable lease payments that 
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognzied as expense in the period on which the event or 
condition that triggers the payment occurs.		

			 
	 In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses the incremental borrowing rate 

at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. 
After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increasesd to reflect the accertion 
of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease 
liabilities is re-measured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-
substance fixed payments or a change in the assessment to purchase the underlying asset.		

			 
	 Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets		
			 
	 The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., 

those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not 
contain a purchase option).  Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are 
recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.		

			 
8.12	 Provisions		
			 
	 Provisions are recorded when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result 

of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.		

			 
8.13	 Staff retirement benefits		
			 
	 Employees compensated absences		
			 
	 The liability in respect of compensated absences of employees is accounted for in the period in which 

the absences accrue. As the component of liability involved is not material, the Company did not 
carry out actuarial valuation for the said liability.		

			 
8.14	 Provident fund		
			 
	 The Company operates approved contributory provident fund for all permanent employees. Equal 

monthly contribution is made both by employees and the Company to the fund at 10% of basic 
salary. The fund is administrated by the Trustees.		

			 
8.15	 Revenue recognition		
			 
	 Return on finances provided, placements and government securities are recognized on time 

proportionate basis.		
			 
	 Mark-up on lease finance is recognized using the finance method. Under this method, the unearned 

lease income i.e. the excess of the aggregate lease rentals and the residual value over the cost of the 
leased assets, is deferred and taken to income so as to produce a constant periodic rate of return on 
the outstanding net investment in lease finance. Processing fee, documentation charges and other 
lease related income are taken to income currently.		
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	 Reversal of provision is recognized as per requirment of NBFC regulation.		
			 
	 Income on bank deposits are recognized on accrual basis.		
			 
	 Rental income on investment property is recognised on accrual basis.		
			 
	 Brokerage commission and other advisory fee are recognized when such services are provided.		
			 
	 Guarantee commission is received in advance, and deferred over the guarantee period.		
			 
	 Capital gains or losses arising on sale of investments are taken to income in the period in which they 

arise.		
			 
	 Consultancy and corporate advisory fee income is recognized using percentage of completion method.		
			 
	 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.		
			 
	 Processing income received from house finance, micro finance and corporate finance customers is 

recognised when the promised services are provided.		
			 
8.16	 Return on deposits and borrowings		
			 
	 Return on Certificates of Deposits (CODs) and borrowings are recognized on a time proportionate 

basis taking into account the relevant issue date and final maturity date.		
			 
8.17	 Taxation		
			 
	 Current Taxation		
			 
	 Provision for current taxation is based on applicable current rates of taxation after taking into 

account tax credits and rebates available, if any, under the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. 
The tax charge also includes adjustments, where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from 
assessments finalized during the year.		

			 
	 Deferred Tax		
			 
	 Deferred tax liability is accounted for in respect of all taxable temporary differences at the date of 

statement of financial position arising from difference between the carrying amount of the assets and 
liabilities in the financial statements and corresponding tax bases. Deferred tax assets are recognized 
for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, provisions and tax credits to that extent 
it is probable that taxable profit will be available in future against which the deductible temporary 
differences can be utilized. In this regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income 
subject to final tax regime is also considered in accordance with the requirement of Technical Release 
– 27 of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.		

			 
	 Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is to 

be realized or liability is to be settled.		
			 
8.18	 Operating segment		
			 
	 The Company has structured its key business areas in two segments in a manner that each segment 

becomes a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing products 
or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic 
environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from 
those of other segments. The business segments within the Company have been categorized into the 
following classifications of business segments.		
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	 Business segments		
			 
	 The Company’s activities are broadly categorized into two primary business segments namely 

financing activities and investment activities.		
			 
	 Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of 

making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is 
evaluated based on operating profit or loss and is measured consistently with operating profit or loss 
in the financial statements.		

			 
	 Financing activities		
			 
	 Financing activities include providing long-term and short-term financing facilities to corporate and 

individual customers including lease financing.		
			 
	 Investment activities 		
			 
	 Investment activities include money market activities, investment in government securities, advisory 

services, capital market activities and the management of the Company’s liquidity.		
			 
8.19	 Related party 		
			 
	 Transactions with related parties are based on the transfer pricing policy that all transactions between 

the Company and the related party of the Company are at arm’s length prices using the comparable 
uncontrolled price method except in circumstances where it is in the interest of the Company not to 
do so.		

			 
8.20	 Impairment		
			 
	 At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether 

there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, 
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment 
loss (if any). Where, it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the 
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.	

			 
	 Recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use.		
			 
	 If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying 

amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an 
expense immediately.		

			 
	 Where an impairment loss reverses subsequently, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the 

revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed  
the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for 
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately.		

			 
8.21	 Dividend distributions and appropriations		
			 
	 Dividend distributions and appropriations other than statutory appropriations are recorded in the 

period in which they are approved.		
			 
8.22	 Borrowings cost		
			 
	 Finance  costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which these are incurred except to the 

extent of borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production 
of a qualifying asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, are capitalized as part of the cost of the relevant 
asset.		
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8.23	 Foreign currency translations 		
			 
	 Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pak rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing 

at the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at rates 
of exchange prevailing at the date of statement of financial position and in case of forward exchange 
contracts at the committed rates. Gains or losses on exchange are charged to the statement of profit 
or loss.		

			 
8.24	 Earnings per share (EPS)		
			 
	 Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the 

Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.		
			 
	 Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 

that would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and 
post-tax effect of changes in profit and loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company 
that would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.		

			 
8.25	 Ordinary share capital		
			 
	 Ordinary share capital is recognized as equity. Transaction costs directly attributable to the issue of 

ordinary shares are recognized as deduction from equity.		
			 
8.26	 Contingent liability		
			 
	 Contingent liability is disclosed when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events 

and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more 
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or there is present obligation 
that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured 
with sufficient reliability.		

			 
8.27	 Comprehensive income		
			 
	 Comprehensive income is the change in equity resulting from transactions and other events, other 

than changes resulting from transactions with shareholders in their capacity as shareholders. Total 
comprehensive income comprises all components of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. 
Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense, including reclassification 
adjustments, that are not recognized in statement of profit or loss as required or permitted by 
approved accounting standards.

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

9. 	 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT			 
				 
	 Operating fixed assets          	 9.01	  130,935,921 	  105,396,798 
	 Right-of-use assets	 9.03	  59,490,915 	  -   
	 Advances against capex	 9.08	  51,920 	  8,990,771 
		   190,478,756 	  114,387,569  
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

9.02	 Depreciation charge for the year has been 
	    allocated as follows:
			 
	  Administrative expenses  		   13,111,123 	  11,175,511  
			    13,111,123 	  11,175,511  

9.03	  Right-of-use assets 
			 
	  As at 01 July 2019 due to adoption of IFRS 16 ‘’Leases” 	 8.02	  30,814,838 	  -   
	  Additions 		   33,557,303 	  -   
	  Depreciation expense 		   (4,881,226)	  -   
	  As at 30 June 2020 		   59,490,915 	  -     

9.04	 Had there been no revaluation, the carrying values of office premises as on 30 June 2020 would have 
been as follows;

				     Rupees 
	 Particulars	

Cost
	 Accumulated	 Net Book

			   Depreciation	 Value
					   
	 Office premises (2020)	  89,692,600 	  52,371,795 	  37,320,805  

	 Office premises (2019)	  89,692,600 	  50,407,543 	  39,285,057  

9.05	 Disposal of property and equipment					   
						    
	 There was no disposal of property and equipment during the year (2019:Nil).

9.06	 The forced sale value of immoveable property was Rupees 66.18 million as at revaluation date i.e. 
22 March 2018.

9.07	 Particulars of immovable property (i.e. office premises) in the name of the Company are as follows:
	

Location Usage of Immovable 
Property

Total Area 
(Square feet)

Covered Area 
(Square feet)

Davis Road, Lahore Rented out 3,315 3,315

9.08	 This includes advance paid for construction of  branches all over Pakistan.

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

				  
10. 	 INTANGIBLE ASSETS	
				  
	 Software	 10.01	  4,048,592 	  6,072,585 
		   4,048,592 	  6,072,585 
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		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

10.01	 Software			 
				  
	 Net carrying value			 
	 Opening balance as at 01 July		   6,072,585 	  76,132 
	 Additions during the year		   -   	  8,135,744 
	 Less: amortization charge		   2,023,993 	  2,139,291 

	 Net book value (NBV) as at 30 June		   4,048,592 	  6,072,585 
				  
	 Gross carrying value			 
	 Cost		   	 10,735,744 	  2,600,000 
	 Additions during the year		   -   	  8,135,744 
	 Less: accumulated amortization		   6,687,152 	  4,663,159 

	 Net book value		   4,048,592 	  6,072,585 
				  
	 Amortization rate per annum		  33.33%	 33.33% 
				  
11.	 CARDS AND ROOMS			 
				  
	 Corporate membership of Pakistan Mercantile			 
	     Exchange Limited		   750,000 	  750,000 
	 Office rooms	  	  12,000,000 	  12,000,000 

			    		  12,750,000 	  12,750,000 
				  
12.	 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS			 
				  
	 Debt investment  - Fair value through other 
	    comprehensive income (FVTOCI) - Quoted			 
				  
	 Term finance certificates			 
	     Cost		   125,000,000 	  125,000,000 
	     Changes in fair value		   1,250,000 	  (125)

					      126,250,000 	  124,999,875
				  
12.01 	It represents investment in United Bank Limited - Additional Tier - 1TFC. It carries mark-up rate at 

03-month KIBOR (ask side) +1.55% and mark-up is payable quarterly in arrears.			
				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

13.	 LONG TERM FINANCES	  
				  
	 Considered good	 13.01	  183,210,712 	  81,328,083 
				  
	 Considered doubtful			 
	 Others	 13.02	  31,615,956 	  52,247,053 
	 Less: provision for doubtful finances	 13.03	  31,402,587 	  52,247,053 

				     213,369 	  -   
	 Less: current maturity		   48,872,136 	  21,308,345 
	 Less: general provision for micro finance portfolio	 13.04	  229,537 	  108,340 

			    		  134,322,408 	  59,911,398 
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

13.01 	 Considered good			 
				 
	 House finance - secured	 13.01.1	  136,862,253 	  59,241,588 
	 Micro finance	 13.01.2	  45,959,398 	  21,667,949 
	 Other - secured	 13.01.3	  389,061 	  418,546 

			    		  183,210,712 	  81,328,083 
				  
13.01.1 	It represents amount disbursed to house finance customers at return rate ranging from 13.98% to 

22.42% (2019: 15.53% to 19.65%) per annum for tenure of 02  to 20 years.			 
				  
13.01.2 	It represents amount disbursed to micro finance customers at return rate ranging from 38.50% to 

45% (2019: 38.50% to 45%) per annum for tenure of 01  to 2 years.			 
				  
13.01.3 	These finance facilities are secured by hypothecation of or charge on assets, mortgage of property, 

lien over bank deposits and pledge of stocks. The expected rate of return range from 12% to 20% 
(2019: 12% to 20%) per annum.			 

				  
13.02 	 These finance facilities are secured by ranking charge on assets and pledge of stocks. The expected 

rate of return ranges from 14% to 17% (2019: 14% to 17%) per annum.			 
				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

13.03 	 Particulars of provision for long term finances			 
				  
	 Opening balance		   52,247,053 	  52,283,570 
	 Charge for the year		   84,390 	  -   
	 Less: reversal for the year		   9,364,023 	  36,517 
	 Less: amount written off		   11,564,833 	  -   

	 Closing balance	  13.03.1 	  31,402,587 	  52,247,053 
				  
13.03.1 	This includes provision of Rs. 12.278 million (2019: Rs.17.884 million) provided against unidentified 

balances in finance portfolio provided in accordance with schedule X, Non Banking Finance 
Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

13.04 	 Particulars of general provision for micro finance portfolio	
		
	 Opening balance		   108,340 	  -   
	 Charge for the year		   121,197 	  108,340 

	 Closing balance	 13.04.1	  229,537 	  108,340 
				  
13.04.1	This represents provision provided in accordance with Regulation 25A ‘Creation of General Provision 

against micro finance portfolio at 0.5% of outstanding micro finance portfolio.		
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

14.	 NET INVESTMENT IN LEASE FINANCE	  
				  
	 Lease rental receivables	 14.01	  578,415 	  578,415 
	 Add: Residual value		   2,165,985 	  2,165,985 

					      2,744,400 	  2,744,400 
	 Less: Unearned finance income		   49,628 	  49,628 

				     	 2,694,772 	  2,694,772 
	 Less: Provision for doubtful leases		   528,787 	  528,787 

					      2,165,985 	  2,165,985 
	 Less: Current maturity		   2,165,985 	  2,165,985 

					      -   	  -   

14.01	 Particulars of net investment in lease finance
				    2020		  2019
			    	 Later than one 
			   Not later 	 year but not 	
			   than one	 later than 
			   year	 five years	 Total	 Total
			   Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees
						    
	 Leased rentals receivable	  578,415 	  -   	  578,415 	  578,415 
	 Add: Residual value	  2,165,985 	  -   	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 

	 Gross investment in lease finance	  2,744,400 	  -   	  2,744,400 	  2,744,400 
	 Less: Unearned finance income	  49,628 	  -   	  49,628 	  49,628 

	 Net investment in lease finance	  2,694,772 	  -   	  2,694,772 	  2,694,772 

						    
14.01.1	 The leases made by the Company are for a period ranging from three years to five years. Security 

deposits obtained at the time of disbursement of lease facility ranges from 11% to 16% (2019: 11% to 
16%). Leased assets are insured in favour of the Company. The rate of return ranges from 15% to 17% 
per annum (2019: 15% to 17% per annum). Penalty is charged in case of delayed payments. 

14.01.2	As per Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the aggregate net 
exposure in finance leases against which income suspension is required amounted to Rs. 0.529 
million (2019: Rs. 0.529 million) at the end of current year.

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees
				  
15.	 LONG TERM DEPOSITS			 
				  
	 Considered good 			 
		  Security deposits:			 
		  Related party	  15.01 	  15,000,000 	  -   
		  Others		   449,600 	  424,600 

	  Considered doubtful 			 
		  Others		   330,350 	  330,350 
		  Less: impairment allowance for doubtful deposits		   330,350 	  330,350 				  
				     -   	  -   

				     	 15,449,600 	  424,600 
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15.01 	This security deposit against leasehold branches located at Bahria Town and  all over Pakistan being 
leased by holding company i.e. M/s Bahria Town (Private) Limited. 			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

16.	 DEFERRED TAX ASSET - NET				  
	

	 Deferred taxation comprises of the following: 			  				  
	 Deferred tax liability on taxable temporary differences  			 
	    in respect of the following: 			  				  
	 Property and equipment 		   (8,618,476)	  (8,114,917)
	 Revaluation surplus on property 		   (7,351,014)	  (7,737,909)
	 Right of use assets 		   (17,252,365)	  -   				  
				     (33,221,855)	  (15,852,826)
	 Deferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences  			 
	    in respect of the following: 			  				  
	 Cards and rooms 		   6,003,000 	  6,003,000 
	 Long term finances  (Provision for morabaha 
	   financing and others) 		   9,168,627 	  15,151,645 
	 Long term investments 		   (362,500)	  36 
	 Long term deposit 		   95,802 	  -   
	 Net investment in lease finance (Provision for doubtful leases) 		  153,348 	  153,348 
	 Short term finances (Provision for doubtful finances) 		   4,401,623 	  4,183,793 
	 Short term advances 		   4,060 	  -   
	 Interest accrued receivable (Provision for doubtful receivable) 		  -   	  (49,805)
	 Other receivables (Provision for doubtful receivables) 		   12,832,380 	  5,113,607 
	 Lease liability 		   18,620,111 	  -   
	 Tax losses 		   181,185,331 	  183,565,548 				  
				     232,101,782 	  214,121,172 

			    		  198,879,927 	  198,268,346 
	 Deferred tax not recognized during the year 		   (15,543,348)	  (15,318,662)

			    		  183,336,579 	  182,949,684 
				  
16.01	 Net deferred tax asset has been recognized for all temporary differences to the extent that it is 

probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference 
can be utilized. The management of the Company is certain that the Company would have taxable 
profits in foreseeable future. However, deferred tax asset for the period ended 30 June 2020 does 
not constitute a significant impact on the financial statements, therefore, management decided not 
to recognize the asset for current period. Movement of deferred tax asset - net is as follows:		
	

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

	 Movement in deferred tax asset - Net	  
				  
	 Opening balance		   182,949,684 	  182,542,426 
	 Deferred tax charged during the year	 16.01.1	  386,895 	  407,258 

	 Closing balance		   183,336,579 	  182,949,684 
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16.01.1	 This represents related deferred tax on incremental depreciation of revaluation surplus on property 
and equipment.

			 
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

17.	 CURRENT MATURITIES OF NON-CURRENT ASSETS	  
				  
	 Long term finances	 13	  48,872,136 	  21,308,345 
	 Net investment in lease finance	 14	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 

					      51,038,121 	  23,474,330 
				  
18.	 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
	
	 Amortised cost			 
	 Treasury bills	  18.01.1 	  95,374,512 	  99,882,462 
				  
	 Shares - Others	 18.02	  5,589,288 	  5,621,673 

			    		  100,963,800 	  105,504,135 
				  
18.01	 Encumbered and un-encumbered - face value
				  
				    	 2020			   2019
				    Held by	 Given as a 	 Total	 Held by	 Given as a 	 Total
				    the Bank	 collateral		  the Bank	 collateral
				    Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees

	 Treasury bills	  95,700,000 	  -   	  95,700,000 	  100,000,000 	  -   	  100,000,000  

				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

18.01.1 	Treasury Bills			 
				  
	 Face value		   95,700,000 	  100,000,000 
	 Less: discount		   (325,488)	  (117,538)

		   		  18.01.2 	  95,374,512 	  99,882,462 

18.01.2 	These represent investment made in treasury bills of 3 months tenure and yield on these bills is 
7.90%  (2019: 10.997%).			 

				  
18.02	 Shares - Others			  				  
	 This represents investments in various listed companies shares. Due to the changes in NBFC 

Regulations in 2008, the Company had to conclude its brokerage business under the Investment 
Finance Services License. The Company started the process of intimating its brokerage clients to 
close their accounts with the Company in compliance with these regulations. Most of the account 
holders have closed their accounts accordingly. Certain accounts could not be transferred/closed 
because of non receipt of response from the holders despite repeated reminders. The management 
has decided to record these on statement of financial position as an asset and a corresponding 
liability of the same amount. 
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

19.	 SHORT TERM FINANCES			 
				  
	 Secured and considered good			 
	 Other than related party	 19.01	  58,121,186 	  31,610,165 				  
	 Considered doubtful			 
	 Others		   14,543,949 	  14,426,871 
	 Less: provision for doubtful finances		   14,485,411 	  14,426,871 

				     58,538 	  -   
	 Less: general provision for micro finance portfolio	 19.03	  240,267 	  46,815 

					      57,939,457 	  31,563,350 

19.01	 These include amount of Rs. 10 million (2019: Rs. 10 million) financed against bill discounting to 
outgoing sponsors’ related party which will be repaid before payment of Old sponsors’ subordinated 
loan. 			 

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

19.02	 Particulars of provision for short term finances: 
				  
	 Opening balance		   14,426,871 	  14,426,871 
	 Charge for the year		   58,540 	  -   

	 Closing balance	  19.02.1 	  14,485,411 	  14,426,871 

19.02.1	This represent provision provided in accordance with Schedule X, of Non Banking Finance Companies 
and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008. 			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

19.03	 Particulars of general provision for micro 
	    finance porfolio	   
				  
	 Opening balance		   46,815 	  -   
	 Charge for the year		   193,452 	  46,815 

	 Closing balance		   240,267 	  46,815 
				  
	 This represent provision made in accordance with Regulation 25A Creation of General Provision 

against micro finance portfolio at 0.5% of outstanding micro finance portfolio.	
		
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

20.	 SHORT TERM ADVANCES	
				  
	 Considered good:			 
	 Advances against salaries / expenses	 20.01	  1,481,474 	  1,847,440 
	 Advances to consultants		   4,705,424 	  4,651,250 

			    		  6,186,898 	  6,498,690 
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

20.01	 Movement in short term advances:			 
				  
	 Opening balance		   1,847,440 	  185,284 
	 Net disbursments / (payments) during the year		   (365,966)	  1,662,156

	 Closing balance		   1,481,474 	  1,847,440 

21.	 PREPAYMENTS			 
				  

	 Prepayments		   759,639 	  1,254,007 
				  
22.	 INTEREST ACCRUED 			 
				  
	 Interest from financing		   8,074,082 	  1,959,637 
	 Interest from deposits		   46,110 	  1,756,768 
	 Interest from term finance certificates		   2,105,753 	  2,727,123 

			    		  10,225,945 	  6,443,528 
				  
23.	 OTHER RECEIVABLES			 
				  
	 Receivable from old sponsors’ associated company	 23.01	  27,992,210 	  27,992,210 
	 Receivable from clients	 23.02	  40,232,259 	  40,356,384 
	 Sales tax - net		   2,529,258 	  -   
	 Others	 23.03	  1,031,250 	  -   

			    		  71,784,977 	  68,348,594 
				  
23.01	 Particulars of receivable from old sponsors’ 
	    associated company			 
				  
	  Essem Hotel Limited 		   18,228,790 	  18,228,790 
	  Escorts Pakistan Limited 		   9,763,420 	  9,763,420 

			    		  27,992,210 	  27,992,210 
				  
23.01.1 	After acquisition by M/s Bahria Town (Private) Limited during the year 2018, these companies 

ceased to be associated concerns of the Company.			 
				  
		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

23.02	 Receivable from clients	   
				  
	 Considered good		   40,232,259 	  40,356,384 
				  
	 Considered doubtful		   28,953,437 	  28,953,437 
	 Less: provision for doubtful receivables		   28,953,437 	  28,953,437 

				     -   	  -   

			    		  40,232,259 	  40,356,384 
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

23.03	 Others			 
				  
	 Considered good		   1,031,250 	  -   
				  
	 Considered doubtful		   5,742,979 	  5,742,979 
	 Less: provision for doubtful receivables		   5,742,979 	  5,742,979 

				     -   	  -   

			    		  1,031,250 	  -   
				  
24.	  TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT 			 
				  
	 Opening balance		   111,956,047 	  102,838,785 
	 Payments during the year		   12,192,397 	  9,117,262 

			    		  124,148,444 	  111,956,047 

25.	 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
				  
	 Cash in hand		   453,545 	  92,098 
	 Cash with banks:			 
	 Current accounts with:			 
		  State Bank of Pakistan		   158,996 	  85,604 
		  Others		   20,467,073 	  1,632,565 

			    	 20,626,069 	  1,718,169 
				  
	 Saving and deposit accounts	 25.01	  265,582,608 	  359,436,451 
	 Escrow account	 25.02	  - 	  217,239,300 

					      286,662,222 	  578,486,018 
				  
25.01	 Rate of return on these accounts range from 6.50% to 11.50% (2019: 8.25% to 10.25% ) per annum 

whereas on term deposit receipts (TDR’s) profit rate ranges from 6.6% to 13.25% (2019: 11.5% to 
12.05%) per annum.			 

				  
25.02	 Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (‘SECP’) has allowed relaxation of requirement of 

underwriting in terms of regulation 3(3)(ii) of the Companies (Further Issue of Shares) Regulations, 
2018 by allowing sponsors/associated companies of the company to underwrite unsubscribed 
portion of right issue by placing an amount equivalent to public portion of Right issue in Escrow 
account. Subsequent to successful completion of right issue transaction, the amount was released in 
accordance with the directions of SECP.

25.03	 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
Rupees

			   As at	 Non-cash	 Cash	 As at
			   30 June	 changes	 Flows	 30 June
			   2019			   2020

	  Subordinated loans 	  787,694,382 	  (650,000,000)	  -   	  137,694,382 
	  Sponsors loan 	  176,000,000 	  (176,000,000)	  -   	  -   
	  Borrowings - associated underaking 	  68,893,670 	  -   	 (68,893,670)	  -   
	  Total liabilities from financing activities 	  1,032,588,052 	  (826,000,000)	  (68,893,670)	  137,694,382  
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

26.	 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL  
				  
	  133,500,000 (2019: 42,000,000) ordinary shares of 
	    Rs. 10/- each issued as fully paid in cash	 26.01	  1,335,000,000 	  420,000,000 
				  
	  2,100,000 (2019: 2,100,000) ordinary shares of  			 
	     Rs. 10/- each issued as fully paid in bonus shares		   21,000,000 	  21,000,000 

			    		  1,356,000,000 	  441,000,000 
				  
26.01	 Reconciliation between ordinary shares in issue at the beginning and end of the year is as follows:	
				  
		  2020	 2019
		  Numbers	 Numbers

	 As at beginning of the year 		   42,000,000 	  42,000,000 
	 Issue of right shares 		   91,500,000 	  -   

	 As at end of the year 		   133,500,000 	  42,000,000 
				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

27.	 REVALUATION SURPLUS ON PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT			 
				  
	 Opening balance		   26,682,445 	  28,086,784 
	 Less: incremental depreciation for the year		   1,334,122 	  1,404,339 

			    		  25,348,323 	  26,682,445 
				  
	 Opening deferred tax liability		   7,737,909 	  8,145,167 
	 Less: related deferred tax liability on incremental depreciation		  386,895 	  407,258 

				     7,351,014 	  7,737,909 

	 Closing balance	 27.01	  17,997,309 	  18,944,536 
				  
27.01	 The revaluation of building (ground floor) was carried out by an independent valuer ‘’M/s Minhas 

Associates” as at 22 March 2018 on the basis of market and depreciated replacement values and was 
duly certified by statutory auditors.  Previously, revaluation of building was carried out as at 14 June 
2017.			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

28.	 CAPITAL RESERVES 
				  
	 Capital reserves			 
	 Statutory reserve	 28.01	  158,496,746 	  158,496,746 
	 Gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments		   1,250,000 	  (125)

					      159,746,746 	  158,496,621 
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28.01	 This represents special reserve created in compliance with the Rule 2 of Part III of Prudential 
Regulations for Non-Banking Finance Companies issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of 
Pakistan.			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

29.	 REVENUE RESERVE

	 Revenue reserve 			 
		  Accumulated loss		   (614,079,194)	  (568,738,374)
				  
30.	 LONG TERM FINANCES - SUBORDINATED LOANS			 
				  
	 From Holding Company			  				  
	 Subordinated loans 	 30.01	  -   	  650,000,000 				  
	 From others			  				  
	 Other - Subordinated loans 	 30.02	  137,694,382 	  137,694,382 

			    		  137,694,382 	  787,694,382 
	 Less: Current maturity		   137,694,382 	  137,694,382 

					      -   	  650,000,000 
				  
30.01	 This subordinated loan was received from holding company for meeting Minimum Equity Requirement 

(MER) and was repayable on demand after expiry of minimum tenure of 24 months. It carried mark-
up at the rate of 03- months KIBOR as on date of receipt of loan. This amount has been converted 
into right issue shares in accordance with applicable laws in Pakistan.			 

30.02	 These loans are converted from Certificates of Deposits (COD) of outgoing sponsors and its associated 
undertakings. It carries mark-up at rate of 6-month KIBOR as on date of takeover transaction i.e. 08 
January 2018, duly approved by SECP and repayment of principal and mark-up amount is subject to 
prior approval of SECP.				  

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

31.	 LONG TERM FINANCES - SPONSORS’ LOAN

	 Related party - unsecured			 

	 Sponsor’ loans - M/s Bahria Town (Private) Limited	 36.01	  -   	  17,217,910 
				  
32.	 LONG TERM CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT			 
				  
	 Others - Unsecured			 
	 Individuals	 32.01	  46,250,000 	  140,250,000 
	 Others	 32.02	  20,000,000 	  20,000,000 

				     66,250,000 	  160,250,000 

					      66,250,000 	  160,250,000 
	 Less: current maturity		   15,000,000 	  94,000,000 

					      51,250,000 	  66,250,000 
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32.01	 These have been issued for the term ranging from over 2 to 3 years commencing from 23 February 
2018 and expected return on these certificates ranged from 7.13% to 8.26% (2019: 7.13% to 8.26%).  
Deposits of Rs. 46.250 million (2019: Rs. 66.250 million) were issued under Profit and Loss Sharing 
scheme under which profit or loss will be calculated and payable annually. However, in case of loss, 
no loss will be transferred and will be adjusted against future profits.			 

				  
32.02	 These have been issued for term of 3 years commencing from 15 May 2019. It includes an amount of 

Rs. 10 million issued to parent company, “M/s Bahria Town (Private) Limited” under Profit and Loss 
Sharing scheme under which profit or loss will be calculated  and payable annually. However, in case 
of loss, no loss will be transferred and will be adjusted against future profits.			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

33.	 LEASE LIABILITY
				  
	 Lease liabilities	 33.01	  64,207,279 	  -   
	 Less: current maturity		   2,604,760 	  -   

					      61,602,519 	  -   

33.01	 Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period		
	

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

	 As at 01 July 2019 due to adoption of IFRS 16 ‘’Leases”	 8.02	  31,689,595 	  -   
	 Additions 		   33,557,303 	  -   
	 Interest on finance lease		   4,335,130 	  -   
	 Payments		   (5,374,749)	  -   

	 As at 30 June 2020		   64,207,279 	  -    

				    	 2020			   2019
				    Lease	 Finance 	 Present	 Lease	 Finance 	 Present
				    payments	 cost	 value of	 payments	 cost	 value of
						      lease			   lease
						      liability			   liability
				    Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees	 Rupees

Not later than one year	  8,416,214 	  5,811,454 	  2,604,760 	  -   	  -   	  -   
Later than one year and not 						    
   later than five years	  51,863,156 	  23,663,544 	  28,199,612 	  -   	  -   	  -   
Later than five years 
   and above	  		  38,417,184 	    5,014,277 	  33,402,907 	  -   	  -   	  -   
							     
		   		  98,696,554 	  34,489,275 	  64,207,279 	  -   	  -   	  -     

33.02	 These represent lease liabilities recognized as a result of adoption of IFRS 16 - “Leases”. As a result, the 
Company, as a lessee, has recognised right-of-use assets representing its right to use the underlying 
assets and lease liabilities representing its obligation to make lease payments.
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

34.	 LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS
				  
	 Security deposits	 34.01	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 
	 Less: current maturity		   2,165,985 	  2,165,985 

					      -   	  -   
				  
34.01	 These represent interest free security deposits received on lease contracts and are adjustable at 

the expiry of the lease contracts. These security deposits have been utilized by the company for the 
business purposes.			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

35.	 CURRENT MATURITIES OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES  
				  
	 Long term finances - subordinated loans	 30	  137,694,382 	  137,694,382 
	 Long term certificates of deposit	 32	  15,000,000 	  94,000,000 
	 Long term security deposits	 34	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 
	 Lease liability 	 33	  2,604,760 	  -   

			    		  157,465,127 	  233,860,367 
				  
36.	 SHORT TERM FINANCES - SPONSORS’ LOAN
			 
	 Related party - unsecured			 

	 Sponsors’ loan - M/s Bahria Town (Private) Limited	 36.01	  -   	  158,782,090 
				  
36.01	 Sponsors loan has been converted to ordinary share capital as per the resolutions passed by the 

sponsors and the Company.			 
				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

37.	 SHORT TERM CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
  
	 Related parties - Unsecured			 
	 Escorts Capital Limited 	 37.01	  -   	  -   
	 Individuals 	 37.02	  -   	  29,461,224 

					      -   	  29,461,224 

37.01	 Escorts Capital Limited
			 
	 Opening balance		   -   	  52,000,000 
	 Certificates converted into short term borrowings             			 
	     during the year		   -   	  (40,621,370)
	 Payments during the year		   -   	  (11,378,630)

			    		  -   	  -   
				  
37.02	 These have been issued for term of 1 year and expected rate of return on these certificates is 7.13% 

(2019: 7.13%) per annum payable monthly basis.			 
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		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

38.	 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
		
	 Related parties - unsecured			 
	    Escorts Capital Limited 		   -   	  40,621,370 
	    Ace International 		   -   	  28,272,300 

			    		  -   	  68,893,670 
				  
38.01	 Mark-up rates on borrowings from related parties ranges between 9.65 - 9.75% (2019: 9.65 - 9.75%) 

per annum with monthly profit payments, these borrowings have been paid during the year.		
	

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

39.	 ACCRUED MARKUP

	 Accrued markup on certificates of deposit		   -   	  699,558 
	 Accrued markup on unsecured borrowings	 39.01	  13,142,620 	  35,312,924 

			    		  13,142,620 	  36,012,482 
				  
39.01	 This includes an amount of Rs. Nil (2019: Rs. 30.543 million) payable to M/s Bahria Town (Private) 

Limited (The Holding Company) and Rs. 13.143 million (2019: Rs. 4.507 million) payable to outgoing 
sponsors against their subordinated loans. Further, payment of markup to old sponsors is subject to 
prior approval of SECP.			 

			 
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

40.	 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 
				  
	 Customers’ credit balances		   4,447,550 	  4,880,447 
	 Certificate of depositors - deceased and untraceable	 40.01	  79,901,419 	  39,440,852 
	 Accrued expenses and other payables	 40.02	  70,789,307 	  64,522,611 

					      155,138,276 	  108,843,910 
				  
40.01	 This represents the principal amount of certificate of deposits of Rs. 74.122 million (2019: Rs. 34.122 

million) along with accrued markup of Rs. 6.027 million (2019: Rs. 5.319 million) thereon. This 
remained unpaid due to non-submission of succession certificates (by legal heirs of depositors) and 
other legal issues. 			 

40.02	 This includes mark up of Rs. 0.496 million (2019: 0.353 million) suspended during the year.
				  
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

41.	 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

	 Unclaimed dividend	 41.01	  2,385,654 	  2,385,654 
				  
41.01	 The Company is in process of opening separate designated saving account in accordance with 

provisions of Companies Act, 2017.
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		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

42.	 PROVISION FOR TAXATION

	 Opening balance		   13,614,320 	  12,418,224 
	 Add: Taxation - current 		   2,082,061 	  1,196,096 

			    		  15,696,381 	  13,614,320 

43.	 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS			 
				  
43.01 	Contingencies			 
				  
a) 	 The Company’s assessments till Assessment Year 2002-03, has been finalized except that the Income 

Tax department is in appeal before the Honourable Lahore High Court for Assessment Years 1997-98 
and 1998-99 on following issues:			 

				  
	 i)	 status of company as “banking company” rather than “public limited company”; and		  	

ii)	 taxability of “dividend income” as separate block of income.			 
				  
b) 	 The Company has filed appeals before Honourable Lahore High Court for Tax Year 2003 to 2006 on 

various matters. The case is pending for adjudication and the Company expects a favourable outcome 
in this regard. 			 

				  
c) 	 In respect of tax year 2009, the assessing officer has issued an assessment order under section 

122(5A) to amend  the income tax return filed by the Company. The Company has filed an appeal 
before CIR(A) in this respect. The case is pending for adjudication and the Company expects a 
favourable outcome in this regard. 			 

				  
d) 	 For tax year 2009, tax department finalized an order U/S 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. 

The Company filed an appeal against the said order in CIR(A) and the case was remanded back. The 
case is pending for adjudication and the Company expects a favourable outcome in this regard. 		
	

e) 	 Sindh Revenue Board has initiated proceedings by issuing notice u/s 52(1) of the Sindh Sales Tax on 
Services, Act 2011 for the scrutiny of Sindh sales tax returns and records for the tax year 2012, 2013 
and 2014 on 22 January 2018 and 12 Feburary 2018, which was duly complied by the company on 
07 Feburary 2018 and 09 March 2018 and subsequently neither any further notice received nor 
any order was passed in this regard and the company also expects no unfavourable outcome in this 
regard. 			 

				  
f) 	 For tax year 2015, income tax return has been amended by Assistant / Deputy Commissioner (A/

DCIR) vide order dated 31 Janaury 2019 u/s 122(5) by creating a tax demand of Rs. 2,786,906. The 
Company has filed an appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals), who vide Order No. 
53 dated 26 June 2019 quashed the demand but confirmed the additions of certain expenditures. 
The Company has now decided to file an appeal before Appelate Tribunal Inland Revenue against the 
aforsaid additions and ultimately expects favourable outcome.			 

				  
g) 	 The Company filed a recovery suit/case/complaint No. 21/2017 dated 24 November 2016 for an 

amount of Rs. 41.45 million against Mr. Javaid Iqbal son of Mr. Taj Muhammad, one of the clients 
of the Company. The accused availed the morabaha financing facility and was unable to settle his 
liability. Further, the cheques provided by Mr. Javaid Iqbal were also dishonoured. Non bailable 
warrants were issued by the Hounrable Court. The case is fixed for arguments in Banking Court No. 
1, Lahore and the Company expects a favourable outcome in this regard. 			 

				  
h) 	 The Company filed a recovery suit against M/s Faran Maize Industries (Private) Limited  in the 

Honorable Banking Court No. 4, which was decreed in favour of the company for a decree amount of 
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Rs. 15.43 million. The property under mortgage has already been sold to settle the liability. However, 
M/s Faran Maize Industries (Private) Limited has filed objection petition against the decree and 
pending for arguments on objection petition.			 

				  
i) 	 The Company has filed a recovery suit against Genertech Pakistan Limited before Honorable Banking 

Court No. 3, Lahore dated 06 September 2006 for the recovery of Rs. 19.56 million. The case was 
decreed in favour of the bank with decree amount of Rs. 18.46 million. Currently, the case is pending 
at the stage of auction of property, 126 Kanals and 8 Marlas situated at Mauza Mahal, District Kasur 
as the Genertech Pakistan Limited has filed objection petition against the auction and pending for 
the submission of reply till 09 October 2019. 			 

				  
j) 	 An execution petition filed by Company against M. Iqbal Mehr in suit no. 375 of 2010 in banking court 

no. III, Lahore. Non-bailable arrest warrant has been issued against M. Iqbal Mehr.		
	

k) 	 Securites and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) curtailed the deposit taking permission to 
the Company to raise deposits from individuals, sole proprietors, provident/gratuity funds, trusts, 
charitable institutions and Section 42 companies.  A Constitutional Writ Petition No. 12675/2020  is 
filed by the Company before the Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore against the order of SECP. 
The matter is pending before High Court for adjudication.			 

				  
l) 	 Proceedings were initiated u/s 15 & 15A of the Sindh Sales Tax on Services, Act 2011 and as a result 

order was issued. In consequence of such order Company filed an appeal before the Commissioner 
(Appeals) Sindh Revenue Board. The case is pending for adjudication and the Company expects a 
favourable outcome in this regard. 			 

				  
m) 	 An ejection petition seeking ejectment of Sindh Bank Limited from property of the Company located 

at Davis Road is filed before rent controller. Last hearing date was 18 June 2020 and next fixed on 
11 August 2020. However, subsequent to reporting date, the matter is settled outside the court and 
petition is withdrawn by the Company.			 

				  
		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

43.02 	Commitments

	 House Finance customer		   12,300,000 	  -   
				  
44. 	 PROFIT ON FINANCING			 
				  
	 Long term		   39,230,628 	  8,805,344 
	 Short term		   12,539,809 	  1,007,267 

					      51,770,437 	  9,812,611 

45.	 RETURN ON INVESTMENTS
		
	 Mark-up / return on investments			 
	 Amortised cost			 
	 Treasury bills		   26,992,271 	  29,910,289 
				  
	 Fair value through other comprehensive income			 
	 Term finance certificates		   17,509,451 	  11,702,670 

			    		  44,501,722 	  41,612,959 
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		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

46.	 INCOME FROM FEE AND COMMISSION	 46.01	  3,818,121 	  1,445,841 

46.01	 This represents processing income received from house finance, micro finance and corporate finance 
customers.

		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

47.	  OTHER INCOIME

	 Income from financial assets

	 Late payment charges on micro finance		   5,608 	  3,309 
	 Early payment / termination charges		   106,488 	  -   
	 Broken period income 		   25,082 	  6,313 

				     137,178 	  9,622 
	 Income from non - financial assets			 

	 Rental income		   2,475,000 	  2,475,000 
	 Rent expense waived off by holding company		   - 	  4,000,000 
	 Long outstanding liaibilities written back		   7,537,099 	  10,632,953 

			    		  10,149,277 	  17,117,575 
				  

48.	 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES			 
				  
	 Salaries, wages, other benefits and allowances	 48.01	  74,241,041 	  54,721,156 
	 Directors fee and training		   3,591,400 	  4,200,000 
	 Staff training and welfare		   3,560,250 	  865,000 
	 Advertisement and business promotion		   7,155,708 	  5,358,202 
	 Rent, rates and taxes		   774,022 	  1,382,308 
	 Utilities		   5,402,271 	  3,418,711 
	 Communication charges		   3,201,674 	  3,008,393 
	 Travelling and vehicle maintenance		   6,759,522 	  4,684,527 
	 Repair and maintenance		   5,002,576 	  1,437,701 
	 Entertainment		   1,310,079 	  1,093,654 
	 Fee and subscriptions		   2,907,814 	  2,681,839 
	 Legal and professional charges		   22,811,361 	  19,998,689 
	 Auditors’ remuneration	 48.02	  1,950,270 	  1,830,272 
	 Printing and stationery		   2,639,917 	  2,197,064 
	 Insurance	 48.03	  1,939,861 	  1,908,544 
	 Depreciation on property and equipment	 9.02	  13,111,123 	  11,175,511 
	 Depreciation on right of use assets	 9.03	  4,881,226 	  -   
	 Amortization of intangible assets	 10.01	  2,023,993 	  2,139,291 

	 Miscellaneous expenses		   4,947 	  908 

					      163,269,055 	  122,101,770 
				  
48.01	 This includes contribution to provident fund amounting to Rs. 1.700 million (2019: Rs. 1.313 million) 

made by the Company in the approved provident fund trust.			 
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		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

48.02	 Auditors’ remuneration 

	 Statutory audit fee		   1,334,000 	  1,334,000 
	 Half year review 		   378,270 	  311,272 
	 Certification fee		   87,000 	  100,000 
	 Out of pocket expenses		   151,000 	  85,000 

					      1,950,270 	  1,830,272 
				  
48.03	 This includes insurance expense amounting to Rs. 0.123 million (2019: Rs. 0.123 million) for covering 

any losses that may be incurred as a result of employee’s fraud or gross negligence in accordance 
with rule - 9 “Insurance Coverage”of NBFC (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003.

			 
		  2020	 2019
	 Note	 Rupees	 Rupees

49.	  FINANCE COST

	  Interest on finance lease 		   4,335,130 	  -   
	  Bank and other charges 		   187,540 	  135,937 

					      4,522,670 	  135,937 
				  
50.	 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES			 
				  
	 Impairment on shares / units		   - 	  281 
	 Reversal of gain on revaluation of shares / units		   - 	  176 
	 General provision on microfinance portfolio	 13.04 & 19.03	  314,649 	  155,155 
	 Provision on doubtful microfinance portfolio		   142,930 	  -   

			    		  457,579 	  155,612 
				  
51.	 TAXATION-NET			 
				  
	 Taxation			 
	     Current year	 51.01	  2,082,061 	  1,196,096 
	     Prior years		   -   	  -   

			    		  2,082,061 	  1,196,096 
	 Deferred taxation			 
				  
	   For current year		   (386,895)	  (407,258)

					      1,695,166 	  788,838 
				  
51.01	 Income tax return has been filed to the income tax authorities upto and including tax year 2019 

under the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.			 
				  
	 Provision for taxation has been made in accordance with section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 

2001 (“The Ordinance”). There is no relation between aggregate tax expense and accounting profit. 
Accordingly, no numerical reconciliation has been presented. 			 
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52.	 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED			 
				  
	 The calculation of basic earnings per share has been based on the profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary 

shareholders and weighted-average number of orginary shares outstanding.	 	 	
				  
		  2020	 2019

	 Basic loss per share
		
	 Net loss for the year after taxation	 Rupees	  (29,909,747)	  (50,296,451)
		
	 Weighted average number of ordinary shares	 Number	  124,068,493 	  44,100,000 
				  
	 Loss per share - basic 	 Rupees	  (0.24)	  (1.14)

	 Diluted loss per share			
		
	  Net loss, net of effects of dilutive potential 
	    ordinary shares 	 Rupees	  (29,909,747)	  (50,296,451)
		
	  Weighted average number of ordinary shares, net 
	    of effects of dilutive potential ordinary shares 	 Number	  135,600,000 	  135,600,000 
		
	  Loss per share - dilutive 	 Rupees	  (0.22)	  (0.37)
				  
	  Reconciliation of basic loss to diluted loss 			
		
	  Net loss for the year after taxation 	 Rupees	  (29,909,747)	  (50,296,451)
	  Adjustment for Right share options 	 Rupees	  -   	  -   
	  Net loss, net of effects of dilutive potential 
	    ordinary shares 	 Rupees	  (29,909,747)	  (50,296,451)
				  
	  Reconciliation of weighted average number 
	    of shares outstanding 			
				  
	  Weighted average number of shares outstanding 
	    used to calculate basic loss per share 	 Number	  124,068,493 	  44,100,000 
	  Adjustment for Right share options 	 Number	  11,531,507   	  91,500,000 

	 Weighted average number of shares outstanding 
	    used to calculate diluted loss per share	 Number	  135,600,000 	  135,600,000 
				  
53.	 SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS			 
				  
	 The Company’s activities are broadly categorized into two primary business segments namely 

financing activities and investment activities within Pakistan:	 	 	
				  
(a)	 Financing activities			 
				  
	 House finance activities			 
		
	 House finance activities include providing long-term financing facilities to individuals (both salaried 

and self-employed) of house finance customers.	 	 	
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	 Micro finance activities			 
				  
	 Micro finance activities include providing long-term and short-term financing facilities to poor 

individuals (both salaried and self-employed) and micro - enterprise customers.		
	

	 Term and other finance activities			 
				  
	 Term finance activities include providing long-term financing facilities to corporate entities  and 

individuals. Other operations that do not fall into the above referred activities are reported under 
‘Term and other finance activities’.			 

				  
(b)	 Investing activities			 
				  
	 Investing activities include money market activities, investment in government securities, advisory 

services, capital market activities and the management of the Company’s liquidity.

					     (Rupees)

For the year ended 30 June 2020

Financing activities
Investing 
activities

TotalHouse 
finance 

activities

Micro finance 
activities

Term and 
other finance 

activities

Profit on financing	  20,859,771 	  30,121,361 	  789,305 	  -   	  51,770,437 
Income from fee and commission	  823,921 	  2,994,200 	  -   	  -   	  3,818,121 
Return on investments	  -   	  -   	  -   	  81,699,696 	  81,699,696 
Total income for reportable 
   segments	  21,683,692 	  33,115,561 	  789,305 	  81,699,696 	  137,288,254 
					   
Finance cost	  3,080,674 	  6,483,705 	  282,605 	  11,442,517 	  21,289,501 
Administrative expenses	  63,948,944 	  84,921,929 	  5,388,370 	  9,009,812 	  163,269,055 
Segment result	  (45,345,926)	  (58,290,073)	  (4,881,670)	  61,247,367 	  (47,270,302)
					   
Other income - net					      19,055,721 
Loss before taxation					      (28,214,581)
					   
Segment assets	  152,866,123 	  193,293,644 	  12,555,046 	  497,757,198 	  856,472,011 

Unallocated assets					      519,873,427 

					      1,376,345,438 

Segment liabilities	  40,709,487 	  93,937,057 	  3,661,074 	  148,234,624 	  286,542,242 

Unallocated liabilities					      170,138,335 
Equity					      919,664,861 
					      1,376,345,438 
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					     (Rupees)

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Financing activities
Investing 
activities TotalHouse finance 

activities
Micro finance 

activities

Term and 
other finance 

activities

Profit on financing	  5,946,214 	  3,153,417 	  712,980 	  -   	  9,812,611 
Income from fee and commission	  321,724 	  908,600 	  215,517 	  -   	  1,445,841 
Return on investments	  -   	  -   	  -   	  84,419,607 	  84,419,607 
Total income for  reportable segments	  6,267,938 	  4,062,017 	  928,497 	  84,419,607 	  95,678,059 
					        
Finance cost	  2,625,825 	  1,701,700 	  388,975 	  35,365,882 	  40,082,382 
Administrative expenses	  44,185,658 	  28,635,078 	  6,545,414 	  42,735,620 	  122,101,770 					   
Segment result	  (40,543,545)	  (26,274,761)	  (6,005,892)	  6,318,105 	  (66,506,093)
					   
Other operating income					      17,117,575 					   
Other operating charges					      (119,095)
Loss before taxation					      (49,507,613)
					   
Segment assets	  59,901,326 	  31,418,293 	  25,589,096 	  247,737,901 	  364,646,616 

Unallocated assets					     1,070,377,794 
					     1,435,024,410 
					   
Segment liabilities	  247,389,828 	  129,756,161 	  105,681,837 	  645,668,195 	  1,128,496,021 

Unallocated liabilities					      275,770,142 
Equity					      30,758,247 
					      1,435,024,410
54.	 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES			 
				  
	 The related parties and associated undertakings comprise, local associated companies / undertakings, 

staff retirement funds, directors and key management personnel. Transactions with related parties 
and associated undertakings other than remuneration and benefits to key management personnel 
under the terms of employment are as follows:			 

				  
	 Relation with		  2020	 2019
	 the Company	 Nature of transaction	  Rupees  	  Rupees  				  
	 Transactions during the year			 
				  
	 Holding Company	 Rent expense - waived off 	  -   	  9,300,000 
		  Purchase of vehicles at fair value	  12,478,500 	  -   
		  Security deposit against branches	  15,000,000 	  -   
		  Utilities expense	  3,558,664 	  3,409,753 
		  Shares issued against subordinated loan	  650,000,000 	  -   
		  Shares issued against  sponsors loan 	  176,000,000 	  -   
		  Mark-up on long term financing 	  -   	  13,380,822 
		  Shares issued	  30,542,790 	  -   
		  Certificates of deposit issued	  -   	  10,000,000

	 Balance as at year end			 
				  
	 Holding Company	 Trade and other payables	  14,014,323 	  1,798,640 
		  Mark-up accrued on long term financing 	  -   	  30,542,795 
		  Subordinated loan	  -   	  650,000,000 
		  Sponsors’ loan	  -   	  176,000,000 
		  Certificates of deposit 	  10,000,000 	  10,000,000 
		  Security deposit against branches	  15,000,000 	  -   
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	 Relation with		  2020	 2019
	 the Company	 Nature of transaction	  Rupees  	  Rupees  

	 Transactions during the year			 
				  
	 Associated Companies	 Escorts Capital Limited		
		  Profit paid on certificates of deposit	  -   	  3,290,121 
		  Shares issued against  borrowings 	  15,173,960 	  -   
		  Borrowings paid 	  25,447,410 	  -   
		  Mark-up on borrowings accrued	  950,364 	  188,740 
		  Borrowings received	  -   	  40,621,370 
		  Mark-up on borrowings paid	  1,139,104 	  -   
		  Certificates of deposit matured	  -   	  52,000,000 
				  
		  Bahria Grand Hotel and Resort		
		  Entertainment expense	  346,295 	  307,537 
				  
		  The Clove Restaurant & Grill		
		  Entertainment expense	  -   	  70,458 
				  
		  The Safari Club		
		  Entertainment expense	  26,913 	  50,873 
				  
		  Other Associated Companies		
		  Profit paid on certificates of deposit	  -   	  3,606,865 
		  Certificates of deposit matured	  29,461,224 	  28,272,300 
		  Advertisement expense	  3,480,000 	  -   
		  Mark-up on borrowings accrued	  3,141,254 	  119,595 
		  Mark-up on borrowings paid	  3,216,001 	  -   
		  Borrowings received	  29,461,224 	  28,272,300 
		  Repayment of borrowings 	  57,733,524 	  -   				  
	 Balance at year end			 
				  
	 Associated Companies	 Escorts Capital Limited		
		  Marup accrued on borrowings	  -   	  188,740 
		  Borrowings	  -   	  40,621,370 				  
		  The Safari Club		
		  Trade and other payables	  -   	  6,450 				  
		  Other Associated Companies		
		  Markup accrued on borrowings 	  -   	  74,747 
		  Certificates of deposit	  -   	  29,461,224 
		  Borrowings	  -   	  28,272,300
	 Transactions during the year			 

	 Others	 Contribution to staff retirement benefits plan	  1,699,625 	  1,312,662

54.01	 Basis of relationship with the Company		
			 
	 Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transactions or have 

arrangement / agreement in place.		

			   Aggregate percentage (%) of 
	 Company Name	 Basis of Association	 shareholding in the Company
		
	 Bahria Town (Private) Limited	 Holding Company	 87.96%
	 Escorts Capital Limited	 Associated Company	 N/A
	 Bahria Grand Hotel and Resort	 Associated Company	 N/A
	 Bahria International Academy	 Associated Company	 N/A
	 Ace Junior Academy	 Associated Company	 N/A
	 Ace International Academy	 Associated Company	 N/A
	 The Clove restaurant and grill	 Associated Company	 N/A
	 The Safari club	 Associated Company	 N/A
	 AAP News (San Media Private Limited)	 Associated Company	 N/A 
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55.	 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND OTHER EXECUTIVES
							       (Rupees)

		                       Chief Executive/Director	         Non - Executives	               Executives	

		  2020	 2019	 2020	 2019	 2020	 2019
							     
	 Managerial remuneration	  4,337,550 	  4,590,000 	  -   	  -   	 2,633,767 	  5,071,500 
	 House rent allowance	  4,337,550 	  4,590,000 	  -   	  -   	 2,633,767 	  5,071,500 
	 Medical allowance	  963,900 	  1,020,000 	  -   	  -   	  585,252 	  1,127,000 
	 Meeting fee	  -   	  -   	 3,400,000 	  4,200,000 	  -   	  -   
	 Fuel allowance	  286,655 	  528,280 	  -   	  -   	  449,167 	  1,455,178 
	 Utilities	  60,000 	  60,000 	  -   	  -   	  73,000 	  146,000 
	 Entertainment and others	  -   	  -   	 1,037,779 	  787,531 	  -   	  -   
	 Training	  -   	  -   	  191,400 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Leave encashment	  872,240 	  850,000 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Retirement benefits	  433,755 	  459,000 	  -   	  -   	  263,377 	  556,200 
		   11,291,650 	 12,097,280 	 4,629,179 	  4,987,531 	  6,638,330 	 13,427,378 

	 Number of persons	  1 	  1 	  6 	  6 	  2 	  3

55.01	 Total number of directors of the Company including chief executive officer is 07 (2019: 07). No remuneration 
was paid to any non-executive director. Further, certain executives of the Company are provided with 
company’s maintained cars.

			    
56.	 MATURITIES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
							       (Rupees)

Description
Upto one 

month
Within one 

year

More than 
one year 
and upto 
five year

Above five 
years

Non fixed 
maturities

Total

As at 30 June 2020						    
						    
ASSETS						    
						    
Property and  equipment	  -   	  -   	 50,053,289 	  77,756,341 	  62,669,126 	  190,478,756 
Intangible assets	  -   	  -   	  4,048,592 	  -   	  -   	  4,048,592 
Cards and rooms 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	 12,750,000 	  12,750,000 
Deferred tax asset 	  -   	  -   	 183,336,579 	  -   	  -   	 183,336,579 
Net investment in 
   lease finance 	  -   	  2,165,985 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,165,985 
Investments	  -	 227,213,800 		   -   	  -   	 227,213,800 
Finances 	  - 	 106,811,593	 111,919,652 	  22,402,756 	  -   	 241,134,001 
Advances 	  1,481,474 	  4,705,424 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  6,186,898 
Prepayments	  -   	  759,639 	  15,449,600 	  -   	  -   	  16,209,239 
Interest accrued	  -   	 10,225,945 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  10,225,945 
Other receivables 	  -   	 27,992,210 	  43,792,767 	  -   	  -   	  71,784,977 
Tax refunds due from the 						    
   government 	  -	 124,148,444 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 124,148,444 
Cash and bank balances	  286,662,222 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	 286,662,222 

	  288,143,696	 504,023,040	 408,600,479 	 100,159,097 	  75,419,126 	 1,376,345,438 
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							       (Rupees)

Description
Upto one 

month
Within one 

year

More than 
one year 
and upto 
five year

Above five 
years

Non fixed 
maturities

Total

LIABILITIES						    
						    
Subordinated loans	  -   	 137,694,382 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 137,694,382 
Long term lease iabilities	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Certificates of deposit	  -   	 15,000,000 	  51,250,000 	  -   	  -   	  66,250,000 
Long term security deposits	  -   	  2,165,985 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,165,985 
Lease liabilities	 217,063	 2,387,697	 28,199,612	 33,402,907	 -	 64,207,279
Short term finances	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Accrued markup	  13,142,620 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  13,142,620 
Trade and other payables 	  -   	 155,138,276 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 155,138,276 
Unclaimed dividend	  -   	  2,385,654 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,385,654 
Provision for taxation	  -   	 15,696,381 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  15,696,381 

	  13,359,683 	 330,468,375 	  79,449,612 	  33,402,907   	  -   	 456,680,577 
						    
Net assets	  274,784,013 	 173,554,665 	 329,150,867	  66,756,190 	  75,419,126 	 919,664,861
						    
Represented by:						    
Share capital and reserves						      901,667,552 
Revaluation surplus on 
   property and equipment						       17,997,309
						      919,664,861 
						    
						    
							       (Rupees)

Description Upto one 
month

Within one 
year

More than 
one year 
and upto 
five year

Above five 
years

Non fixed 
maturities Total

As at 30 June 2019						    
						    
ASSETS						    
						    
Property and equipment	  -   	  -   	 36,031,877 	  12,388,190 	  65,967,502 	  114,387,569 
Intangible assets	  -   	  -   	  6,072,585 	  -   	  -   	  6,072,585 
Cards and rooms 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	 12,750,000 	  12,750,000 
Deferred tax asset 	  -   	  -   	 182,949,684 	  -   	  -   	 182,949,684 
Net investment in lease finance	  -   	  2,165,985 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,165,985 
Investments	  -   	 105,504,135 	 124,999,875 	  -   	  -   	 230,504,010 
Finances 	  -   	 52,871,695 	  37,508,642 	  22,402,756 	  -   	 112,783,093 
Advances 	 1,847,440 	  4,651,250 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  6,498,690 
Prepayments	  -   	  1,254,007 	  424,600 	  -   	  -   	  1,678,607 
Interest accrued	  -   	  6,443,528 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  6,443,528 
Other receivables 	  -   	 27,992,210 	  40,356,384 	  -   	  -   	  68,348,594 
Tax refunds due from the 						    
   government 	  -   	 111,956,047 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 111,956,047 
Cash and bank balances	  361,246,718 	 217,239,300 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 578,486,018 

	  363,094,158 	 530,078,157 	 428,343,647 	  34,790,946 	  78,717,502 	 1,435,024,410
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							       (Rupees)

Description Upto one 
month

Within one 
year

More than 
one year and 

upto five 
year

Above five 
years

Non fixed 
maturities Total

LIABILITIES						    
						    
Subordinated loans	  -	 137,694,382 	 650,000,000 	  -   	  -   	 787,694,382 
Short term borrowings	  -	 68,893,670 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  68,893,670 
Certificates of deposit 	  -	 123,461,224 	  66,250,000 	  -   	  -   	 189,711,224 
Long term security deposits	  -	 2,165,985 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,165,985 
Short term finances	  -	 158,782,090 	  17,217,910 	  -   	  -   	 176,000,000 
Accrued markup	  4,506,642 	  31,505,840 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  36,012,482 
Trade and other payables 	  -	 108,843,910 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 108,843,910 
Unclaimed dividend	  -   	  2,385,654 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,385,654 
Provision for taxation	  -   	  13,614,320 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  13,614,320 

	  4,506,642	 647,347,075 	 733,467,910 	  -   	  -   	 1,385,321,627 

Net assets	  358,587,516	(117,268,918)	 (305,124,263)	  34,790,946 	  78,717,502 	  49,702,783 
						    
Represented by:						    
						    
Share capital and reserves						       30,758,247 
Surplus on revaluation of property and equipment					     18,944,536

						       49,702,783 

57.	 CREDIT RISK AND CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISKS
	
	 Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation 

and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The management attempts to control credit 
risk through monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties, and 
continuous assessing of the credit worthiness of counterparties.

	
	 The management monitors and limits bank’s exposure to credit risk through monitoring of client’s 

credit exposure, reviews and conservative estimates of provisions for doubtful receivables, if any, and 
through the prudent use of collateral policy. 

	
	 The risk management function of the Company is continuously conducting assessments and 

monitoring the situation arising out of this pandemic to identify the business segments and borrowers 
which are most likely to be effected. The Company has further strengthened its credit risk evaluation 
criteria in a bid to combat any unfavorable conditions. Although, the Company has made provisions 
against certain micro loans, Company holds security against them in shape of hypothecation of their 
assets.

	
	 The management reviewed the risk management policies and is of view that the Company with its 

diversified segmentation is not exposed to major credit risks, concentration of credit risks and the 
threats posed by COVID-19.
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57.1 	 Segment information 				  
					   
			                           Financing		                  Certificates of deposit						   
			    2020 	 2019	  2020 	  2019 
			                           Percentage		                              Percentage
	 Class of business				   					   
	 Textile	  -   	  8.41 	  -   	  -   
	 Chemical & Pharmaceuticals	  1.03 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Agribusiness	  4.95 	  7.55 	  -   	  -   
	 Education	  20.70 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Automobile parts & Accessories	  1.20 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Health care	  4.19 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Trading	  5.02 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Apparel & Clothing	  2.43 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Manufacturing	  1.70 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Services	  8.00 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Electronics & Electrical appliances	  2.27 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Production &  Transmission of energy	  0.49 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Food	  0.20 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Individuals 	  7.33 	  63.24 	  69.82 	  73.93 
	 Engineering & construction	  14.06 	  14.07 	  15.09 	  5.27 
	 Dairy product	  13.10 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Technology & Communications	  4.86 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Real estate	  0.17 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Others 	  8.30 	  6.73 	  15.09 	  20.80 
					   
		   100.00 	  100.00 	  100.00 	  100.00 

57.02	 Geographical Segment			 
				  
	 These financial statements represent operations of the Company in Pakistan only.
			 
	 The age of term loan and lease rental receivables and related impairment loss at the statement of 

financial position date was:			 
		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees

	 Aging of term loan and lease rental receivables

	 Not past due		   229,556,510 	  102,545,257 
	 Past due 0 - 90 days		   1,548,982 	  81,352 
	 Past due 91 - 180 days		   225,511 	  70,932 
	 180 days to 1 year		   74,612 	  39,450 
	 More than 1 year		   58,635,639 	  79,569,953 

			    		  290,041,254 	  182,306,944 

57.03	 Collaterals held against term financing			    
(Rupees)

Description

2020

Collaterals
Net 

exposureGross 
exposure

Mortgage Hypothecation
Liquid 

collaterals

	 Long term finances					   
	    (Note 57.03.1)	  214,826,668 	  430,692,227 	  41,517,643 	  -   	 (257,383,202)
	 Short term finances	  72,665,135 	  -   	  15,429,000 	  10,000,000 	  47,236,135
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57.03.1	 It includes the properties of value Rs. 41.051 million (2019: Nil) that are on mortgage through 
transfer of property in the name of ‘Escorts Investment Bank Limited’.

(Rupees)

Description

2019
Collaterals

Net 
exposureGross 

exposure Mortgage Hypothecation Liquid 
collaterals

	 Long term finances	  133,575,136 	  205,739,520 	  68,367,643 	  -   	 (140,532,027)
	 Short term finances	  46,037,036 	  -   	  15,429,000 	  10,000,000 	  20,608,036 		

			 
57.04	 The credit quality of balances with the banks can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings 

of the banks:

Rating 2020 2019
Short term Long term Agency Rupees

	 United Bank Limited 	 A1+	 AAA	 JCR-VIS	  8,296,697 	 308,565,696 
	 Bank Alfalah Limited	 A1+	 AA+	 JCR-VIS	  277,528,677 	 269,538,239 
	 Sindh Bank Limited	 A1	 A+	 JCR-VIS	  167,679 	  152,698 
	 MCB Bank Limited	 A1+	 AAA	 PACRA	  56,610 	  51,664 
	 Bank Al-Habib Limited	 A1+	 AA+	 PACRA	  19 	  19 
	 State Bank of Pakistan*				     158,996 	  85,604 

					      286,208,678 	 578,393,920 
						    
	 * Credit rating is not available.				  

	
	 Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business 

activities, or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual 
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations 
of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of a company’s performance to developments affecting 
a particular industry.				  
	

58.	 LIQUIDITY RISK				  
	

	 Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with 
financial liabilities.				  
	

	 The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always 
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, 
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. However, the 
management believes the liquidity risk to be low.				  
	

	 The Company has received applications for the deferral and rescheduling of finance facilities in 
accordance with the relaxation allowed under Circular 9, 2020 of Securities and Exchange Commission 
of Pakistan. These applications have been reviewed as per the established policies and management 
is continuously evaluating the liquidity position. The Company is confident that the surplus liquidity 
available is sufficient to cater any adverse movement in cash flows.				  
	

	 The table below analyze the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on 
the remaining period at the statement of financial position to the contractual maturity dates. The 
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 
months equates to their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.
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(Rupees)

Description
Carrying
Amounts

Contractual 
cash flows

Less than
1 year

Between 1 
and 5 years

Over
5 years

	 30 June 2020					    						    

	 Customers’ security deposits	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 	  -   	  -   

	 Certificates of deposits	  66,250,000 	  66,250,000 	  15,000,000 	  51,250,000 	

	 Accrued mark-up	  13,142,620 	  13,142,620 	  13,142,620 	  -   	  -   

	 Trade and other payables	  155,138,276 	  155,138,276 	 155,138,276 	  -   	  -   						    
		   236,696,881 	  236,696,881 	 185,446,881 	  51,250,000 	  -   
						    
						      (Rupees)

Description
Carrying
Amounts

Contractual 
cash flows

Less than
1 year

Between 1 
and 5 years

Over
5 years

	 30 June 2019					    						    

	 Customers’ security deposits	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 	  -   	  -   

	 Certificate of deposits	  189,711,224 	  194,127,988 	 127,877,988 	  66,250,000 	  -   

	 Short term finances	  158,782,090 	  158,782,090 	 158,782,090 	  -   	  -   

	 Short term borrowings	  68,893,670 	  68,893,670 	  68,893,670 	  -   	  -   

	 Accrued mark-up	  36,012,482 	  36,012,482 	  36,012,482 	  -   	  -   

	 Trade and other payables	  108,843,910 	  108,843,910 	 108,843,910 	  -   	  -   						    
		   564,409,361 	  568,826,125 	 502,576,125 	  66,250,000 	  - 
  	
	 The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the 

basis of mark-up / profit rates effective as at 30 June 2020. The rates of mark up have been disclosed 
in respective notes to the financial statements.

59.	 MARKET RISK
	
	 The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of market risks (in addition to liquidity and credit 

risks). Market risk with respect to the Company’s activities include interest rate risk, currency risk and 
other price risk.

	
59.01	 Interest rate risk
	
	 Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rate will affect the value of 

financial instruments. Company is exposed to interest rate risk as a result of mismatches or gaps in 
the amounts of financial assets and liabilities that mature or reprise in a given period.

	
	 The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk on its financial assets and financial liabilities are 

summarized as follows:
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(Rupees)

Descripton
Within one 

year

More than 
one year 
and upto 
five years

Above five 
years

Not 
exposed 

to interest 
rate risk

Total

	 30 June 2020					   
						    
	 FINANCIAL ASSETS					   
						    
	 Investments	  227,213,800 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 227,213,800 
	 Net investment in lease finance	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,165,985 	  2,165,985 
	 Finances	  106,811,593 	  111,919,652 	  22,402,756 	  -   	 241,134,001 
	 Advances	  -   	  -   	  -   	  6,186,898 	  6,186,898 
	 Deposits and prepayments	  -   	  -   	  -   	  16,209,239 	  16,209,239 
	 Cash and bank balances	  265,582,608 	  -   	  -   	  21,079,614 	  286,662,222 
		   599,608,001 	  111,919,652 	  22,402,756 	  45,641,736 	  779,572,145 
						    
	 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES					   
						    
	 Certificates of deposit	  15,000,000 	  51,250,000 	  -   	  -   	  66,250,000 
	 Short term borrowings	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Trade and other payables	  -   	  -   	  -   	 155,138,276 	 155,138,276 
		   15,000,000 	  51,250,000 	  -   	 155,138,276 	 221,388,276 
						    
	 Interest rate senstivity gap	  584,608,001 	  60,669,652 	  22,402,756 	  -   	  -   
	 Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap	  584,608,001 	  645,277,653 	 667,680,409 	  -   	  -   
						    
	 Effective interest rates on these financials instruments are disclosed in the respective notes.
						    

(Rupees)

Descripton
Within one 

year

More than 
one year 
and upto 
five years

Above five 
years

Not 
exposed 

to interest 
rate risk

Total

	 30 June 2019					    						    
	 FINANCIAL ASSETS					    						    
	 Investments	  230,504,010 	  -   	  -   	  -   	 230,504,010 
	 Net investment in lease finance	  2,165,985 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  2,165,985 
	 Finances	  52,871,695 	  37,508,642 	  22,402,756 	  -   	 112,783,093 
	 Advances	  -   	  -   	  -   	  6,498,690 	  6,498,690 
	 Deposits and prepayments	  1,254,007 	  424,600 	  -   	  -   	  1,678,607 
	 Cash and bank balances	  576,675,751 	  -   	  -   	  1,718,169 	  578,393,920 
		   863,471,448 	  37,933,242 	  22,402,756 	  8,216,859 	  932,024,305 
						    
	 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES					    						    
	 Certificates of deposit	  123,461,224 	  66,250,000 	  -   	  -   	 189,711,224 
	 Short term borrowings	  68,893,670 	  -   	  -   	  -   	  68,893,670 
	 Trade and other payables	  -   	  -   	  -   	 108,843,910 	 108,843,910 
		   192,354,894 	  66,250,000 	  -   	 108,843,910 	 367,448,804 
						    
	 Interest rate senstivity gap	  671,116,554 	 (28,316,758)	  22,402,756 	  -   	  -   
	 Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap	  671,116,554 	  642,799,796 	 665,202,552 	  -   	  -      
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59.02	 Equity price risk			 
				  
	 Equity price risk represents the risk that the fair value of equity investments will fluctuate because of 

changes in levels of indices, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual 
financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in the 
market. The company is currently not exposed to equity price risk.			 

				  
59.03	 Currency risk			 
				  
	 Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial 
transactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.		
	

	 The Company is not exposed to currency risk arising from currency exposure as it is not involved in 
foreign currency transactions.			 

				  
59.04	 Other price risk			 
				  
	 Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument 

will fluctuate because of change in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk 
or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial 
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in the market. 
Currently, the company is not exposed to any price risk as it does not hold any significant investments 
exposed to price risk.			 

				  
60.	 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT			 
				  
	 The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market 

confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors 
the return on capital, which the company defines as net operating income divided by total capital 
employed. The board of directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.		
				  

	 The Company is exposed to externally imposed capital requirements which includes but not limited 
to maintenance of Minimum Equity Requirement (MER) and Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) at Rs. 750 
million and 10% respectively. During the period, Company has successfully completed its Right Issue 
transaction of Rs. 915 million which provided strong equity base to the Company. The Company has 
maintained and complied with both requirements of MER and CAR during the current year.		
				  

	 Additionally, the Company sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The Company manages 
the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and 
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, 
the Company may, for example, adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new 
shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.			 

				  
	 The Company monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-equity ratio calculated as total debt to 

equity.			 
				  
	 The debt-to-equity ratios at 30 June 2020 and at 30 June 2019 were as follows:			
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		  2020	 2019
		  Rupees	 Rupees
				  
	 Debt		   350,219,065 	  1,224,465,261 
	 Cash and bank balances		   286,662,222 	  578,486,018 

	 Net debt		  	 63,556,843 	  645,979,243 

	 Total equity		   901,667,552 	  30,758,247 

	 Total capital employed		   965,224,395 	  676,737,490 

	 Gearing ratio (%)		  6.58%	 95.45%
				  
61.	 PROVIDENT FUND		   (Un-audited) 	  (Audited) 
				  
	 The following information is based on the latest un-audited 			 
	    financial statement of the trust:			 

	 Size of the fund - Total assets		   5,630,838 	  4,988,287 
				  
62.	 FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS			 
				  
	 -	 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 

an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Underlying 
the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is going concern and there is 
no intention or requirements to curtail materially the scale of its operation or to undertake a 
transaction on adverse terms.			 

				  
	 -	 The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements 

approximate their fair values. 
			 
62.01	 Recognized fair value measurements - financial instruments			 
				  
(i)	 Fair value hierarchy			 
				  
	 Judgements and estimates are made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that 

are recognised and measured at fair value in these financial statements. To provide an indication 
about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its 
financial instruments into the following three levels. An explanation of each level follows underneath 
the table.

(Rupees)

As at 30 June 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
		

	 Financial assets:				   					   
	 Long term investments	  126,250,000 	  -   	  -   	  126,250,000 
	 Short term investments	  100,963,800 	  -   	  -   	  100,963,800 
	 Total non-financial assets	  227,213,800 	  -   	  -   	  227,213,800 
					   

(Rupees)
As at 30 June 2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

				  
	 Financial assets:				   					   
	 Long term investment	  124,999,875 	  -   	  -   	  124,999,875 
	 Short term investments	  105,504,135 	  -   	  -   	  105,504,135 
	 Total non-financial assets	  230,504,010 	  -   	  -   	  230,504,010
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	 The above table does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not 
measured at fair value if the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value. Due to 
short term nature, carrying amounts of certain financial assets and financial liabilities are considered 
to be the same as their fair value. For the majority of the non-current receivables, the fair values are 
also not significantly different to their carrying amounts.

	
	 There was no transfer in and out of level 1 measurements.
	
	 The Company’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as 

at the end of the reporting period.
	
	 Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded 

derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the end 
of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the 
current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.

	
	 Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, 

over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of 
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant 
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

	
	 Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument 

is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities.
	
62.02	 Recognized fair value measurements - non-financial assets
	
	 Fair value hierarchy
	
	 Judgements and estimates are made for non-financial assets that are recognized and measured at 

fair value in these financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs 
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its non-financial assets into the following 
three levels.

(Rupees)

As at 30 June 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
		

	 Property and equipment:				  
					   
	 Office premises	  -   	  62,669,126 	  -   	  62,669,126 

	 Total non-financial assets	  -   	  62,669,126 	  -   	  62,669,126  
					   

(Rupees)
As at 30 June 2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

				  
	 Property and equipment:				  
					   
	 Office premises	  -   	  65,967,502 	  -   	  65,967,502 

	 Total non-financial assets	  -   	  65,967,502 	  -   	  65,967,502  

	 The Company’s policy is to recognise transfers in and out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end 
of the reporting period.

	
	 There were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 for recurring fair value measurements during the 

year.
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	 Valuation techniques used to determine level 2 fair values
	
	 The Company obtains independent valuations for the items of property and equipment carried at 

revalued amounts every five years. The management updates the assessment of the fair value of 
each item of property and equipment carried at revalued amount, taking into account the most 
recent independent valuations. The management determines the value of items of property and 
equipment carried at revalued amounts within a range of reasonable fair value estimates. The best 
evidence of fair value of freehold office premises is to calculate fair depreciated market value by 
applying an appropriate annual rate of depreciation on the new construction / replacement value of 
the same freehold office premises.

	
	 Valuation processes
	
	 The Company engages external, independent and qualified valuer to determine the fair value of the 

Company’s items of property and equipment carried at revalued amounts at the end of every five 
years. 

	
	 Changes in fair values are analysed between the Chief Financial Officer and the valuer. As part of this 

discussion, the team presents a report that explains the reason for the fair value movements. 
	
63.	 INFORMATION FOR ALL SHARES ISLAMIC INDEX SCREENING

(Rupees)

Descripton Note

2020 2019

Carried under Carried under

Non - Shariah
Arrangements

Shariah
Arrangements

Non - Shariah
Arrangements

Shariah
Arrangements

	 FINANCIAL ASSETS					   
						    
	 Investments	  12 & 18 	  227,213,800 	  -   	  230,504,010 	  -   
	 Net investment in lease finance	 14	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Finances	  13 & 19 	  241,134,001 	  -   	  91,474,748 	  -   
	 Advances	 20	  - 	  6,186,898 	  -   	  6,498,690 
	 Deposits and prepayments	  15 & 21 	  16,209,239 	  -   	  1,678,607 	  -   
	 Cash and bank balances	 25	  265,582,608 	  21,079,614 	  576,675,751 	  1,810,267 

			    750,139,648	  27,266,512 	  900,333,116 	  8,308,957 
						    
	 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES					   
						    
	 Long term finances 
	    - subordinated loans	 30	  137,694,382 	  -   	  787,694,382 	  -   
	 Long term finances 
	    - sponsors’ loan	 31	  -   	  -   	  -   	  17,217,910 
	 Lease liabilities	 33 & 35	  64,207,279 	  -   	  -   	  -   
	 Certificates of deposit 	  32, 35 & 37 	  -   	  66,250,000 	  189,711,224 	  -   
	 Long term security deposits	 34 & 35	  -   	  2,165,985   	  -   	   2,165,985    
	 Short term finances 
	    - sponsors loan	 36	  -   	  -   	  -   	  158,782,090 
	 Short term borrowings	 38	  -   	  -   	  68,893,670 	  -   

			    201,901,661 	  68,415,985 	 1,046,299,276 	  178,165,985 
						    



95

(Rupees)

Descripton Note

2020 2019

Carried under Carried under

Non - Shariah
Arrangements

Shariah
Arrangements

Non - Shariah
Arrangements

Shariah
Arrangements

	 Sources of other income
					   
	 Profit on financing 	 44	  51,770,437 	  -   	  9,812,611 	  -   
	 Return on investments 	 45	  44,501,722 	  -   	  41,612,959 	  -   
	 Income from fee and commission 	 46	  3,818,121 	  -   	  1,445,841 	  -   
	 Profit on bank deposits		   37,197,974 	  -   	  42,806,648 	  -   
	 Other income 		   7,674,277 	  2,475,000 	  3,309 	  17,114,266 

			    144,962,531 	  2,475,000 	  95,681,368 	  17,114,266

63.01	 Relationship with banks			 
	 	                       Relationship

		  Non Islamic	 With Islamic
	 Name of banks	 window	 window
		  operations	 operations	
			 
	 Bank Alfalah Limited		  a	 -
	 Bank Al-Habib Limited		  a	 -
	 MCB Bank Limited		  a	 -
	 Sindh Bank Limited		  a	 -
	 United Bank Limited (UBL)		  a	 -
				  
64.	 IMPACT OF COVID -19 (CORONA VIRUS) ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS			 
				  
	 The COVID - 19 and the measures adopted by the global countries has far reaching impacts over the 

economies. This initiated the need for the Regulators and Governments across the globe to introduce 
fiscal and economic stimulus measures to mitigate its impact. Regulators have responded to the 
crises by undertaking various measures which includes but not limited to following:		
	

	 - 	 Reduction in policy rate by 6.25% to 7.00% to sustain economic activity.			 
				 
	 - 	 Deferment in repayment of principal loan amount for 01 year upon application of borrower.		

	
	 - 	 Rescheduling of finance facility for borrowers who are unable to pay mark-up or need deferment 

exceeding 01 year.			 
				 
	 - 	 Non-classification of deferment and rescheduled cases as “Doubtful”, “Substandard” unless the 

payment obligations are past due by 90  days in case of Microfinance and 180 days for other 
finance facilities.			 

				 
	 - 	 Extension in holding AGM and promoting use of digital services.			 
				 
	 - 	 Changes in effective date of IFRS-9 along with certain relaxations from the requirements 

contained in IFRS 9.			 
				  
	 In order to ensure un-interrupted and continual operations of financial services to public, Government 

has certian financial institutes under essential services vide its distinct orders. The Company after 
implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to ensure the health safety of 
its employees, continued to carry its operations. Due to these factors, management has assessed the 
accounting implications over these financial statements, however, as per mangement’s assessment, 
there is no significant accounting impact of COVID-19 on these financial statements.
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65.	 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS			 
				  
	 There were no significant adjustable events subsequent to 30 June 2020, which may require an 

adjustment to the financial statements or additional disclosure and have not already been disclosed 
in these financial statements.			 

				  
66.	 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES			 
				  
	 The total number of employees as at 30 June 2020 were 129 (30 June 2019: 59) and the average 

number of employees during the year were 98 (30 June 2019: 44).			 
				  
67.	 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE			 
				  
	 These financial statements were authorized for issue on 06 October 2020 by the Board of Directors 

of the Company.			 
				  
68.	 GENERAL			 
				  
	  - 	 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.		

	
	  - 	 Corresponding figures have been rearranged/reclassified, wherever necessary, to facilitate 

comparison.

	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Financial Officer	 Chairperson
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON 30 JUNE 2020

	 No. of  	                                 S h a r e h o l d i n g s 	 Total Number	 Percentage
	 Shareholders	 From	 To	 of Shares Held	

	 148	 1  	 100	 3,635	 0.00
	 174	 101  	 500	 79,472	 0.06
	 161	 501  	 1000	 155,566	 0.11
	 324	 1001  	 5000	 924,951	 0.68
	 120	 5001  	 10000	 998,618	 0.74
	 49	 10001  	 15000	 628,630	 0.46
	 33	 15001  	 20000	 590,374	 0.44
	 19	 20001  	 25000	 437,680	 0.32
	 13	 25001  	 30000	 364,050	 0.27
	 9	 30001  	 35000	 283,496	 0.21
	 13	 35001  	 40000	 491,794	 0.36
	 3	 40001  	 45000	 124,748	 0.09
	 8	 45001  	 50000	 386,122	 0.28
	 2	 50001  	 55000	 105,000	 0.08
	 3	 55001  	 60000	 178,500	 0.13
	 1	 60001  	 65000	 63,500	 0.05
	 2	 65001  	 70000	 136,500	 0.10
	 2	 70001  	 75000	 149,000	 0.11
	 2	 75001  	 80000	 157,490	 0.12
	 1	 80001  	 85000	 81,000	 0.06
	 2	 85001  	 90000	 171,500	 0.13
	 1	 90001  	 95000	 91,500	 0.07
	 6	 95001  	 100000	 596,659	 0.44
	 2	 100001  	 105000	 208,003	 0.15
	 2	 105001  	 110000	 213,619	 0.16
	 1	 110001  	 115000	 113,768	 0.08
	 1	 115001  	 120000	 117,000	 0.09
	 1	 120001  	 125000	 125,000	 0.09
	 2	 125001  	 130000	 254,500	 0.19
	 1	 130001  	 135000	 131,000	 0.10
	 1	 135001  	 140000	 136,500	 0.10
	 4	 140001  	 145000	 574,442	 0.42
	 1	 145001  	 150000	 150,000	 0.11
	 1	 155001  	 160000	 160,000	 0.12
	 1	 160001  	 165000	 163,000	 0.12
	 1	 165001  	 170000	 166,000	 0.12
	 1	 175001  	 180000	 180,000	 0.13
	 2	 195001  	 200000	 396,000	 0.29
	 1	 215001  	 220000	 220,000	 0.16
	 1	 235001  	 240000	 238,887	 0.18
	 1	 245001  	 250000	 249,836	 0.18
	 1	 270001  	 275000	 270,500	 0.20
	 1	 285001  	 290000	 288,500	 0.21
	 1	 305001  	 310000	 307,500	 0.23
	 2	 340001  	 345000	 687,500	 0.51
	 1	 425001  	 430000	 425,187	 0.31
	 1	 445001  	 450000	 448,500	 0.33
	 1	 660001  	 665000	 663,500	 0.49
	 1	 710001  	 715000	 715,000	 0.53
	 1	 1515001  	 1520000	 1,517,396	 1.12
	 1	 119275001  	 119280000	 119,279,077	 87.96
	 1,132			   135,600,000	 100.00
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON 30 JUNE 2020

DETAILED CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

Categories of Shareholders	 Shares	 Percentage
			   Held

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse and minor children			 
1	 SYED AMIR AHSAN	 500	 0.0004
2	 KARIM HATIM	 1,537	 0.0011
3	 SYED TAHIR NAWAZISH (Nominee of Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited)	 0	 0.0000
4	 ZAINAB MALIK (Nominee of Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited)	 0	 0.0000
5	 NAVEEED AMIN (Nominee of Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited)	 0	 0.0000
6	 TAHIR SAEED EFFENDI (Nominee of Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited)	 0	 0.0000
7	 KHAWAJA NADEEM ABBAS (Nominee of Bahria Town (Pvt) Limited)	 0	 0.0000

			  2,037	 0.0015

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties			 
1	 BAHRIA TOWN (PRIVATE) LIMITED.	 119,279,077	 87.9639

			  119,279,077	 87.9639

Banks, Development Financial Instituations, Non Banking 
   Financial Instituations			 
1	 ESCORTS INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED	 1,000	 0.0007

			  1,000	 0.0007

Insurance Companies			 
1	 STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN	 77,490	 0.0571

			  77,490	 0.0571

Modarbas and Mutual Funds			 
1	 CDC - TRUSTEE FIRST CAPITAL MUTUAL FUND	 96,659	 0.0713

			  96,659	 0.0713

General Public (Local)
	 			
			  14,624,007	 10.7847

Others			 
1	 ARABIAN SEA ENTERPRISES LIMITED	 307,500	 0.2268
2	 KRONOSWISS (PRIVATE) LIMITED	 30,748	 0.0227
3	 CRESCENT STANDARD BUSINESS MANAGEMENT (PVT) LIMITED	 1	 0.0000

			  338,249	 0.2494



99

Categories of Shareholders	 Shares	 Percentage
			   Held

Joint Stock Companies			 
1	 TIME SECURITIES (PVT.) LIMITED - MF	 20,000	 0.0147
2	 MEGA SECURITIES (PVT) LTD	 60	 0.0000
3	 AZEE SECURITIES (PVT.) LTD	 210	 0.0002
4	 HIGH LAND SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED	 3,000	 0.0022
5	 HORIZON SECURITIES LIMITED - MF	 5,000	 0.0037
6	 MRA SECURITIES LIMITED - MF	 15,000	 0.0111
7	 DARSON SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED	 106,000	 0.0782
8	 ASDA SECURITIES (PVT.) LTD.	 20,000	 0.0147
9	 FIKREES (PRIVATE) LIMITED	 500	 0.0004
10	 ORIENTAL SECURITIES (PVT) LTD.	 15,374	 0.0113
11	 RAO SYSTEMS (PVT.) LTD.	 270,500	 0.1995
12	 MAKDA (PVT.) LIMITED	 500	 0.0004
13	 SHAFFI SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED	 5,000	 0.0037
14	 NH SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED.	 5,000	 0.0037
15	 UHF CONSULTING (PRIVATE) LIMITED	 715,000	 0.5273

			  1,181,144	 0.8711

Executives			 
1	 HAFIZ BILAL AHMAD	 307	 0.0002
2	 KAMRAN CHUGHTAI	 30	 0.0000

			  337	 0.0002

	 Grand Total:	 135,600,000	 100.0000

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON 30 JUNE 2020

Sr. #	 Categories	 No. of	 Shares	 Percentage
			   Shareholders	 Held

1	 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their 
	    spouse and minor children	 2	 2,037	 0.0015 
2	 Associated Companies, Undertakings and 
	    Related Parties	 1	 119,279,077	 87.9639 
3	 Banks, Development Financial Instituations, 
	    Non Banking Financial Instituations	 1	 1,000	 0.0007 
4	 Insurance Companies	 1	 77,490	 0.0571 
5	 Modarbas and Mutual Funds	 1	 96,659	 0.0713 
6	 General Public (Local)	 1,106	 14,624,007	 10.7847 
7	 Others	 3	 338,249	 0.2494 
8	 Joint Stock Companies	 15	 1,181,144	 0.8711 
9	 Executives	 2	 337	 0.0002 

	 TOTAL:	  1,132 	 135,600,000	 100.0000 
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FORM OF PROXY
TWENTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/We, ______________________________________ of _____________________________ CDC A/C NO. / 

FOLIO NO. _______________________________ being a shareholder of Escorts Investment Bank Limited 

(The Company) do hereby appoint,

Mr./Miss/Ms. _________________________________ of ______________________________ CDC A/C NO. / 

FOLIO NO. ______________________________ and or failing him/her _______________________________ 

of _________________________________ who is/are also a shareholder of the said Company, as my/our 

proxy in my/our absence and to vote for me/us at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held 

on October 28, 2020 (Wednesday) at 9:30 A.M. at Bahria Grand Hotel & Resort situated at Canal Bank Road, 

Executive Lodges, Sector-B, Bahria Town, Lahore, and at any adjournment thereof in the same manner as 

I/we myself/ourselves would vote if personally present at such meeting. 

Dated this _____________________ day of __________________________2020.

Signature: 	 ______________________

Address: 	 ______________________

CNIC: 	 ______________________

No. of shares held: 	 ______________________

WITNESS		  WITNESS

Signature: 	 ______________________	 Signature: 	 ______________________

Address: 	 ______________________	 Address: 	 ______________________

 	 ______________________		  ______________________

CNIC: 	 ______________________	 CNIC: 	 ______________________
	

Note:

a)	 This instrument appointing a proxy, duly completed, must be received at the registered Office of the 
Company at Alfalah Building, 1st Floor, Sector-B, Bahria Town, Mohlanwal, Lahore not later than 48 
hours before the time of holding the Annual General Meeting.

b)	 Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with 
the proxy form. 

c)	 The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting. 
d)	 In case of corporate entity, the Board’s resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall 

be furnished along with proxy form to the Company.

Revenue Stamp 
of Rs. 50/-
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